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Kenya Urban Roads

° Barabara Plaza Mazao Road

Authority

port Sou

P.O BOX 41727-00100 Nairobi, Kenya

>0

Infogkura JO ke = WWw. kura oo ke

TENDER DOCUMENTS FOR PROCUREMENT OF SMALLWORKS

1) NAME AND CONTACADDRESSES OF PROCURING ENTITY
Name KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
AddressP.O. BOX 41727 00100 NAIROBI
Emailaddressinfo@kura.go.ke

2) Invitationto Tender(ITT)No.KURA/RMLF/NR/033/2023-2024

3) TendemName PERIODIC MAINTENANCE PACKAGE 3ROADS IN ITEN URBAN
AREA ELGEYO MARAKWET COUNTY

Contract No KURA/RMLF/NRD33/2023 -2024 Issuedby Kenya Urban Roadsuthority
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INVITATIONTOTENDER

KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY P.O. BOX 4102100 NAIROBI

CONTRACNAMEANDDESCRIPTIORERIODIC MAINTENANCE PACKAGE 3ROADS IN
ITEN URBAN AREA ELGEYO MARAKWET COUNTY

1. KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORINKes sealed tenders fa?)ERIODIC MAINTENANCE
OF PACKAGE 3ROADS IN ITEN URBAN AREA ELGEYO MARAKWET COUNTY
contract period for the proposed works will B monthswith 3 months defects liability
period.

2. Tendering will be conducted under National open competitive method uaistandardized

tender document. Tendering is open to all qya&d and interested Tenderarsthe category
specified in the tender Notice.

3. Qualiyed and interested tenderers may obtain further information and inspectTieder
Documents during ofce hours [i.e0800 to 1700 hourd at the address givebelow.

4. A complete set of tender documents may be purchased or obtained by interested tenderer
upon payment of a nonrefundable fees of Kshs. 1,000 (Kenya Shillings One Thousand
Only) in cash or Banker's Cheque and payable to the address gelew. Tendedocuments
may be obtained electronically from the websitefsyw.kura.go.keor www.tenders.go.ke
Tende documents obtained electronically will be free of charge. Tenderers downloading
documents from a designated Website shall advise the Procurement Entity that they have
downloaded the tender documents, giving full contact addresses of the tendemresa/f
telephone number and postal address

5. Tenderdocuments may be viewed and downloaded for free from the website
www.kura.go.keor www.tenders.go.keTenderers who download the tdar document
MUSTforward their particulars immediately tmorthrift@kura.go.ke 020 2625453
AND/OR KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY NORTH RIFT REGION P.O. B80416685

ELDORETo facilitate any further clarycation or addendum.

6. Tendersshallbequotedbein KenyaShillingsand shallinclude all taxes.Tendersshall
remainvalid for 210 daysfrom thedateof openingoftenders.

7. All Tenders must be accompanied by a BID SECURITY IN THE FORM OF
UNCONDITIONAL BANK GUARANTEE ISSUED BY BANKS REGULATED BY THE
CENTRAL BANK OF KENYA (Amount Specified inTD§ or Tender Securing
Declaration form dully filled.

8  The TendererSHALLchronologically andsequentially serialize all pages of the tender
documents submitted in the numerical for
other pages and attachments.

9. Completed tenders must be delivered to the address below on or basoper the Tender
Notice ElectronicTenders WILL NOTe permitted.

10. Tenders will be closedas per the Tender Notic€enders will be publicly opened in the presence
of the Tenderers' designated representatives who choose to attend at the address below.

11. Latetenderswill berejected.
12. Theaddresseseferredtoaboveare:

DIRECTOR GENERAL,

KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY,

P.O. BOX 55880100, ELDORET,

NORTH RIFT REGION OFFICE, PIOGINEESRANGAS ROAD,
BEHIND RIVATEX EAST AFRia#hrift@kura.go.ke

Contract No KURA/RMLF/NRD33/2023 -2024 Issuedby Kenya Urban Roadsuthority Vil



http://www.kura.go.ke/
http://www.tenders.go.ke/
http://www.kura.go.ke/
http://www.tenders.go.ke/
mailto:northrift@kura.go.ke
mailto:northrift@kura.go.ke

A. Addresgor obtainingfurther information

KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT OFFICE
BARABARA PLAZA OFF AIRPORT SOUTH ROAD MAZAO ROAD, GROUND FLOOR;

BLOCK D
P.O. BOX1727-00100, NAIROBI

DEPUTY DIRECTOR (SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT),
+254717105233, supplychain@kura.go.ke

B. Address for purchasing tender documents

KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

NORTH RIFT REGION OFFICE, PIONEERANGAS ROAD,
BEHIND RIVATEX EAST AFRICA

P.O. BOX 55850100, ELDORET.

C. Address for Submission of Tenders.
1) NameofProcuringEntity: KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

2) PostaRAddress Deputy DirectofURC) Nrth RiftRegion,
P.O. BO%585630100,
ELDORET

3) PhysicahddressNorth Rift Region Office, PionedtysLangas Road, Behind
Rivatex East Africa

D. Addresdgor Openingof Tenders.
1) NameofProcuringEntity. KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

2) PhysicabddressNorth Rift Region Office, Pione@ys Langas Road, Behind
Rivatex East Africa

Name: ENG. SILAS M. KINOT1

y - - COAL
HRECTOR G 1AL

Designation: DIRECTOR GENERAL : AR,
> KENYA URBAN ROADS
AUTHORITY (KURA)
P.O. Box 41727 - 00100
NAIROSI
Signature Date:

8th august 2023
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PART * TENDERING PROCEDURES
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SECTION I: INSTRUCTION3 TENDERERS

A GeneraProvisions

1. ScopefTender

1.1 TheProcuringEntityasdeynedin theAppendixto Conditionsof Contractinvitestenders
for WorksContractas described in the tender documents. The name, igteation, and
number of lots (contracts) of thiender Documerdrespecyedin theTDS.

2. Fraudand Corruption

2.1 TheProcuringEntityrequirescompliancewith the provisionsof the PublicProcurement
andAsseDisposaAct , 2015, Sectioang§ageDeal aoatuph
tender submitted by a person shall include a declaratlmatthe personshallnotengage
in anycorrupt or fraudulentpracticeandadeclarationthatthe person otisor hersub-
contractorsarenotdebarredrrom participatingin public procurementproceedings.

2.2 The Procuring Entity requirescompliancewith the provisionsof the CompetitionAct
2010, regardingcollusivepracticesn contracting. Any tenderer found to have engaged
in collusive conduct shall be disqugkd andcriminal and/or civil sanctionamaybe
imposedTothis effect,Tendershallberequiredto completeandsignt h e  gc&teof t i
IndependenfendeD e t e r mi amrexedtoohaFormof Tender.

2.3Unfair Competitive Advantage Fairness and transparency in the tender process
require that theyrms ortheir Afyliates competing for a spea assignment do not
derive a competitive advantage from having provided consulsegviceselatedto this
tender. To that end, the Procuring Entity shall indicate in the Data Sheetand make
availableto all the yrmstogetherwith this tenderdocumentall information that would
in thatrespecgive suchyrm anyunfair competitiveadvantagevercompetingyrms.

2.4 Unfair Competitive Advantagd-airness and transparency in the tender process require
that the Firms otheir Afyliates competing for a speai assignment do not derive a
competitive advantage from having provided consultisgrvicegelatedto this tender
being tenderedfor. The Procuring Entity shall indicatein the TDSyrms (if any) that
provided consultingservicedor the contract beingtenderedfor. The Procuring Entity
shall check whether the owners or controllers of the Tenderer are same as those that
provided consulting services. The ProcuriBgtityshall,uponrequestmakeavailable
toanytendererinformationthatwould givesuchyrm unfair competitiveadvantagever
competingyrms.

3. EligibleTenderers

3.1ATenderemaybeayrm thatis a private entity, a state ownedenterpriseor institution
subjectto ITT3.7 or any combinationof suchentitiesin the form of ajoint venture (JV)
underanexistingagreemenbr with theintentto enterinto suchanagreemensupported
by a letter of intent. Public employeesand their closerelatives (spouses, children,
brothers,sistersandunclesandaunts)are not eligibleto participatein thetender.In the
caseof ajoint venture,all membersshallbejointly and severallyliable for the execution
of the entire Contractin accordance with the Contract terms. The JV shall nominate a
Representative who shall have the authority to conduct all busifeessidon behalfof
anyandall the membersof the JVduring thetenderingprocessand,in the eventthe JMs
awardedthe Contract,during contractexecution.Themaximumnumberof JVmembers
shallbespecyed intheTDS.

3.2 PublicOfycersof the Procuring Entity,their Spouse<Child, Parent,Brothersor Sister.
Child, Parent,Brother or Sisterof a Spousegtheir businessassociate®r agentsand
yrms/organizationsin which theyhavea substantial orcontrolling interestshallnot be

eligible to tender or be awarded a contract. Public Ofycers are also not allowed to
participatein anyprocurementproceedings.
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3.3A Tenderer shall not have a cpict of interest. Any tenderer found to have a ¢oect

of interest shall be disqualed.Atenderermaybeconsideredo haveaconpict of interest
for the purposeof thistenderingprocess, ithetenderer:

a) Directly or indirectly controls,is controlled by or is under commoncontrol with
anothertenderer;or

b)  Receivesrhasreceivedanydirector indirect subsidyfrom anothertendererjor
c) Hasthesamdegalrepresentativasanothertenderer;or

d) Hasarelationshipwith anothertendererdirectlyor throughcommornthird parties,
thatputsit in apositiontoinpuencethetenderof anothertenderer or inpuencethe
decision®ftheProcuringEntityregardingthis tenderingprocessor

e) Anyofitsafyliatesparticipatedasa consultantin the preparationof the designor
technicalspecycations otheworksthatarethesubjecbfthetender;or

f) any of its afyliateshasbeenhired (or is proposedto be hired) by the Procuring
EntityasEngineerfor the Contractimplementationpr

g) Would be providing goods, works, or nenonsulting services resulting from or
directly related to consulting services for the preparation or implementation of
the contract spegied in thisTenderDocumentor

h)  Hasaclosebusines®r family relationshipwith aprofessionastaffofthe Procuring
Entitywho:
i)  aredirectly or indirectly involvedin the preparationof the Tenderdocument

or specycationsofthe Contractand/or theTendervaluationproces®fsuch
contract;or

i) would beinvolved in the implementation or supervision of such Contract
unless the copict stemmingfrom suchrelationshiphasbeenresolvedin a
manneracceptabldo the Procuring Entity throughouthetenderingprocess
andexecutionofthe Contract.

3.4 Atenderershallnotbeinvolvedin corrupt, coercive pbstructive collusiveor fraudulent
practice.Atendererthat isprovento havebeeninvolvedany of thesepracticesshall be
automaticallydisqualiyed.

3.5A Tenderer (either individually or as a JV member) shall not participate in more than
one Tender,except for permittedalternativetenders.Thisincludesparticipation asa
subcontractorin other TendersSuchparticipation shallresultin the disqualiycation of
all Tendersn which theyrm isinvolved.Ayrm thatisnotatendereror aJV member may
participate as a subcontractor in more than one tender. Members of a joint venture may
not also make an individual tender, be a subcontractor in a sepdeatger or be part of
another joint venture for the purposedthesamelender.

3.6 ATenderemayhavethe nationality of any country, subjectto the restrictionspursuant
to ITT4.8.ATenderer shalbedeemedo havethe nationality of a countryif the Tenderer
IS constituted, incorporated or registeredin and operates in conformity with the
provisions of the laws of that country, as evidenced by its articles of incorpor&ion
equivalentdocument®of constitutionor associationanditsregistrationdocumentsasthe
case maybe. This criterion alsoshall apply to the determinationof the nationality of
proposedsubcontractor®er sub consultantdor anypartoftheContractincludingrelated
Services.

3.7Tenderer that has been debarred from participating in public procurement shall be

ineligible to tender or be awarded a contract. The list of debagrads and individuals
is available from the website of PPR#Ww.ppra.go.ke.

3.8 Tenderers that are statewned enterprises or institutions may be eligible to compete
and be awarded a Contract(s) only if they are accredited by PPRA to be (i) a legal public
entity of the state Government and/or publkaministration,(ii) ynanciallyautonomous
and not receivingany signiycant subsidiesor budgetsupport fromany public entity or
Governmentand (iii) operatingunder commerciallaw andvestedwith legalrights and
liabilities similar to any commercialenterpriseto enableit competewith yrms in the
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private sectoron an equal basis.

3.9 AFirmsandindividualsmaybeineligibleif their countriesof origin (a) asamatteroflaw
or ofycialregulations, Kenya prohibits commercial relations with that country, or (b) by
an act ofcompliance with a decision of the UnitédationsSecurityCounciltakenunder
ChapterVIl of the Charterof the United Nations Kenyaprohibits any import of goods or
contracting of works or services from that country, or any payments to any country,
persa, or entity in that country. Atenderershall provide suchdocumentaryevidenceof
eligibility satisfactoryto the Procuring Entity, asthe Procuring Entity shall reasonably
request.

3.10 Foreign tenderers are required to source at least forty (40%) percetitenf
contract inputs (in supplies, subcontractnd labor) from national suppliers and
contractors.To this end, a foreign tenderer shall provide in its tender documentary
evidence that this requirement is met. Foreign tenderers not meetingthesion will
be automaticallydisqualiyed. Information required to enable the Procuring Entity
determineif this conditionis met shallbe providedin for this purposeis be providedin
0 S ECTI-GYALUATIOMND QUALIFICATION CRITERItGmMSY O .

3.11 Pursuantto the eligibility requirementsof ITT 4.10, a tender is considereda
foreign tenderer,if the tendereris notregisteredn Kenyaor if thetendererisregistered
in Kenyaandhaslesshan 51 percentownershipby KenyanCitizens JVsare considered
asforeigntendererdf theindividual memberyrms arenot registeredn Kenyaor if are
registeredn Kenyaandhavelessthan 51 percentownershipby Kenyancitizens.TheJV
shall not subcontract toforeign yrms more than 10 percentof the contract price,
excludingprovisionalsums.

3.12 The National Construction Authority Act of Kenya requires that all local and
foreign contractors beegistered withthe NationalConstructionAuthority andbeissued
with a RegistrationCertiycate beforethey can undertake anyconstruction works in
Kenya.Registrationshall not be a condition for tender, but it shall be a condition of
contractaward and signature A selectedenderershall be given opportunity to register
beforesuchaward and signatureof contract.Applicationfor registrationwith National
ConstructionAuthority maybeaccesseffom thewebsitevww.nca.go.ke.

3.13 The Competition Act of Kenya requires thatms wishing to tender as Joint
Ventureundertakings which may prevent, distort or lessen competition in provision of
services are prohibited unless they are exempt in accordance with the provisions of
Section 25 of th€ompetitionAct, 2010. JVs will be required to seek for exemption from
the GmpetitionAuthority. Exemptiorshallnotbeaconditionfor tender,butit shallbea
conditionof contractaward and signature. A JV tenderer shall be given opportunity to
seek such exemption as a condition of award and signadfioentract.Applicationfor
exemptionfrom the CompetitionAuthority of Kenyamay be accesseftom the website
www.cak.go.ke

3.14 A Kenyan tenderer shall provide evidence of havingyfigd his/her tax

obligations by producing a valid taxlearancecertiycateor tax exemptioncertiycate
issuedbytheKenyaRevenuduthority.

4. EligibleGoodsEquipmentandServices

4.1 Goods, equipment and services to be supplied under the Contract may have their origin
in any country that is not eligible undefTT 3.9. At the Procuring Entity's request,
Tenderers may be required to provide evidence of the origin of Goods, equipment and
services.

4.2 Any goods, works and production processes with characteristics that have been declared

by the relevant national envimmental protection agency or by other competent authority
as harmful to human beings and to the environment shall not be eligible for procurement.
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5. Tenderer'®esponsibilities

5.1The tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparatiorsabhission of his/her
tender, and the Procuring Entity will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs.

5.2The tenderer, at the tenderer's own responsibility and risk, is encouraged to visit and
examine the Site of the Works and its surroundings, adain all information that may
be necessary for preparing the tender and entering into a contract for construction of the
Works. The costs of visiting the Site shall be at the tenderer's own expense.

5.3The Tenderer and any of its personnel or agents wél granted permission by the
Procuring Entity to enter upon its premises and lands for the purpose of such visit. The
Tenderer shall indemnify the Procuring Entity against all liability arising from death or
personal injury, loss of or damage to propertypdeany other losses and expenses incurred
as a result of the inspection.

5.4The tenderer shall provide in the Form of Tender and Quadiion Information, a
preliminary description of the proposed work method and schedule, including charts, as
necessary or rguired.

B. Contentof TendeDocuments

6. Sectionsf TendeDocument

6.1 The tender document consists of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which includes all the sectiongespeci
below, and which shouldbereadin conjunctionwith anyAddendassuedin accordance
with ITT8.

PART 1 Tendering Procedures

i) Sectiorl - Instructionsto TenderergITT)

i)  Sectiorll - TendeDataShee{TDS)

iy  Sectiorlll - EvaluatiorandQualiycationCriteria
iv)  SectiorlV- Tendering-orms

PART 2 Works Requirements

i) SectiorV- Drawings

i)  SectiorVI- Specycations

i)  SectiorVIl - Billsof Quantities

PART 3 Conditions of Contract and Contract Forms
i) SectioVIll - GeneralConditionsof Contract(GCC)
i)  SectiorlX- SpeciaConditionsof Contract(SC)

iy  SectionX- ContractForms

6.2 Thelnvitation to TenderDocument (TT)issuedby the Procuring Entityis not part of the
Contractdocuments.

6.3 Unlessobtaineddirectly from the ProcuringEntity,the Procuring Entityis not responsible
for the completeness dhe Tenderdocument,responses$o requestdor clariycation,the
minutes of the pre-Tendermeeting (if any), or Addenda to theTender document in
accordance with ITT 8. In case of any contradiction, documents obtained difeaththe
ProcuringEntityshallprevail.

The Tenderer is expected to examine aBtructions, forms, terms, and spgcations
in the Tender Document and to furnish with its Tender all information and
documentation as is required by tAieenderdocument.
7. SiteVisit
7.1The Tenderer,at the Tenderer'sown responsibility and risk, is encouragedto visit and
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examineand inspectthe Siteof the RequiredServicesandits surroundingsand obtainall
information that maybenecessaryor preparing theTenderandenteringinto acontractfor
theServicesThecostofvisiting the Siteshallbeatthe Tenderer'swn expense.

8. PreTendemMMeeting

8.1The Procuring Entity shall specify in tHeDSif a pre-tender meeting will be held, when
and where. The Procuringntity shallalsospecifyin the TDSIif a pre-arrangedpretender
site visit will be held and when. The Tenderer's designated representative is invited to
attend a prearranged pretender visit of the site of tharks. Thepurposeof the meeting
will beto clarify issuesandto answerquestionson any matter that may beraisedat that
stage.

8.2The Tenderer is requested to submit any questions in writing, to reach the Procuring Entity
not later than the periodpecyedin theTDSbeforethemeeting.

8.3 Minutesof the pre- Tendermeetingandthe pre-arrangedpretendersitevisit of the site of
theworks, if applicable, including the text of the questions asked by Tenderers and the
responses given, together with any responses prepared after the meeting, will be
transmitted promptly to all Tenderers who have acquired thender Documentsin
accordancevith ITT6.3. Minutesshallnotidentify thesourceof thequestionsasked.

8.4 TheProcuringEntity shall alsopromptly publishanonym zed rno name$ Minutes of the
pre-Tendemeetingand thepre-arrangedpretendervisit of the siteof theworksattheweb
pageidentiyedin the TDS Any modiycation tothe TenderDocumentsthat may become
necessaryasa resultof the pre-tendermeetingand the pre-arranged pretendesitevisit,
shall be made by the Procuring Entity exclusivelythrough the issueof an Addendum
pursuant tolTT8 andnot through the minutesof the pre- Tendemmeeting.Nonattendance
atthe pre- Tendermeetingwill not beacausdor disqualiycationofaTenderer.

9. Clariycationandamendment®f TendeDocuments

9.1 ATendererrequiring anyclariycationof the TendeDocumentshall contactthe Procuring
Entityin writing atthe ProcuringEntity'saddresspecyedin the TDSor raiseits enquiries
during thepre-Tendemeetingandthepre- arrangedpretendevisitofthesiteoftheworks
if providedfor in accordancewith ITT8.4. TheProcuringEntity will respond in writing to
any request for clagcation, provided that such request is received no later than the
periodspecyedin the TDSprior to the deadlinefor submissiorof tenders.TheProcuring
Entity shallforward copies of its response to all tenderers who have acquired @meler
Documents in accordance with ITT 6.3, includirglescriptionof the inquiry but without
identifying its source.If specyed in the TDS the Procuring Entity shallalso promptly
publish its response at the web page idgetl in theTDS Should the clagication result
in changedo the essentiaklementsof the TenderDocumentsthe Procuring Entity shall
amendthe TenderDocumentsappropriatelyfollowing theprocedureunderITT8.4.

10. AmendmenbfTenderingDocument

10.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, the Procuring Entity may
amend the Tendering document by issuing addenda.

10.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the tendering document zhdll be
communicated in writing to all who have obtained the tendering document from the
Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT 6.3. The Procuring Entity shall also promptly
publish the addendum on the Procuring Entity's web page in accordance with AL T 8

10.3 To give prospective Tenderers reasonable time in which to take an addendum into
account in preparing their Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall extend, as necessary, the
deadline for submission of Tenders, in accordance with ITT 25.2 below

C.Preparaion of Tenders

Contract NoKURA/RMLF/NRD33/2023 -2024 Issuetby Kenya Urban Roadsuthority 5



11. CosbfTendering

11.1 TheTenderershall bearall costsassociateavith the preparationand submissiorof its
Tender,and the Procuring Entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs,
regardless of the conduct or outcome of tieedering process.

12. LanguagefTender

12.1 TheTenderaswell asall correspondencanddocumentselatingtothetenderexchanged
by the tendererand the Procuring Entity, shall be written in the English Language.
Supportingdocumentandprinted literaturethatare part of theTendemay be in another
language provided they are accompanied by an accurate and notarized transtdtios
relevantpassagemto the EnglishLanguagein which casefor purpose®finterpretation
ofthe Tendersuchtranslationshallgovern.

13. DocumentComprisingthe Tender

13.1 The Tender shall comprise the following:

a) FormofTendempreparedn accordancevith ITT14;

b)  Schedulescluding pricedBill of Quantitiescompletedn accordancevith ITT14
andITT16;

c) TenderSecurityor TenderSecuringDeclarationjn accordancevith ITT21.1;

d)  AlternativeTenderjf permissiblejn accordancevith ITT15;

e) Authorization: written coryrmation authorizing the signatory of thd@enderto
commit theTendererjn accordancevith ITT22.3;

f) Qualiycations:documentaryevidencein accordancewith ITT 19establishinghe
Tenderer'gjualiycations tgerformthe Contractif itsTendelisaccepted,;

g) Conformity:atechnicalproposain accordancevith ITT18;

h)  Anyotherdocumentequiredin theTDS

13.2 In addition to the requirements under ITT 11.Tendersubmitted by a JV shall include
a copy of the Join¥entureAgreement entered into by all members. Alternatively, a letter
of intent to execute a JoiMentureAgreement in the event of a successfehdershall be
signed by all members and submitted with th&ender,togetherwith a copy of the
proposedAgreement.The Tenderershall chronologically serialize pagesof all tender
documentsubmitted.

13.3 The Tenderershall furnish in the Form of Tenderinformation on commissionsand
gratuities,if any,paidor tobe paidoagentr anyotherpartyrelatingtothisTender

14. FormofTendelmandSchedules

14.1 TheFormof Tenderand Schedulesincluding the Bill of Quantities shall be prepared
using the relevantforms furnished in SectionlV, TenderingForms.The forms must be
completedwithout anyalterationsto thetext,and no substitutes shall be accepted except
as provided under ITT 20.3. All blank spaces shallyiled in with the information
requested.

15. AlternativeTenders
15.1 Unlessotherwisespecyedin theTDSalternativeTendershallnotbeconsidered.

15.2 When alternative times for completion are explicitly invited, a statement to that effect
will be included in theTDS and the method oévaluating different alternative times for
completion will be described in Section Ill, Evaluation and Qyediion Criteria.

15.3 Except as provided under ITT 13.4 below, Tenderers wishing to offer technical
alternatives to the requirements of the Tender Do@nts mustyrst price the Procuring
Entity's design as described in the Tender Documents and shall further provide all
information necessary for a complete evaluation of the alternative by the Procuring
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Entity, including drawings, design calculations, tedbal specycations, breakdown of
prices, and proposed construction methodology and other relevant details. Only the
technical alternatives, if any, of the Tenderer with the Winning Tender conforming to
the basic technical requirements shall be considergdtite Procuring EntityWhen
specyed in theTDS Tenderers are permitted to submit alternative technical solutions for
specyed parts of the Works, and such parts will be idgmtd in the TDS as will the
method for their evaluating, and described 8ection VII, Works' Requirements.

16. TenderPricesandDiscounts

16.1 Thepricesanddiscounts(including any price reduction) quotedby the Tendererin the
Formof Tenderandin the Bill of Quantitiesshall conformto the requirementsspecyed
below.

16.2 The Tenderer shaflll in rates and prices for all items of the Works described in the Bill
of Quantities. Iltems against which no rate or price is entered by the Tenderer shall be
deemed covered by the rates for other items in the Bill of Quantities aldatibe paid
for separately by the Procuring Entity. An item not listed in the priced Bill of Quantities
shall be assumed to be not included in the Tender, and provided that the Tender is
determined substantially responsive notwithstanding this omissibe,average price of
the item quoted by substantially responsive Tenderers will be added to the Tender price
and the equivalent total cost of the Tender so determined will be used for price
comparison.

16.3 The price to be quoted in the Form of Tender, in adance with ITT 14.1, shall be the
total price of the Tender, including any discounts offered.

16.4 The Tenderer shall quote any discounts and the methodology for their application in
the Form of Tender, in accordance with ITT 14.1.

16.5 It will be specyed in theTDSif the rates and prices quoted by the Tenderer are or are
not subject to adjustment durintpe performanceof the Contractin accordancewith the
provisionsof the Conditionsof Contract,exceptin caseswvhere the contractis subjectto
puctuationsand adjustmentsnot yxed price. In sucha casethe Tenderer shalfurnish
the indices and weightings for the price adjustmentformulae in the Scheduleof
AdjustmentData andheProcuringEntitymayrequirethe Tendereto justify its proposed
indicesandweightings.

16.6 Where tenders are being invited for individual lots (contracts)or for any combination
of lots (packages), tenderers wishing to offer discounts for the award of more than one
Contract shall specify in their Tender the price reductions applicable to eackaups; or
alternatively, to individual Contracts within thpackage. Discountshall be submitted in
accordance with ITT 16.4, provided the Tenders for all lots (contracts) are opened at the
same time.

16.7 All duties, taxes, and other levies payable by the &@mor under the Contract, or for
any other cause, as of the date 30 days prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders,
shall be included in the rates and prices and the total Tender Price submitted by the
Tenderer.

17. Currencieof TendemandPayment

17.1 Tenderersshallquoteentirely in KenyaShillings.Theunit ratesand the pricesshallbe
guotedby the Tendererin the Bill of Quantities,entirely in Kenyashillings.A Tenderer
expectingtoincur expendituresn othercurrencies forinputsto the Works suppliedfrom
outside Kenya shall device own ways of getting foreign currency to meet those
expenditures.

18. DocumentComprisingthe TechnicalProposal

18.1 TheTenderershallfurnish atechnicalproposalincluding a statemenbfwork methods,
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equipment, personnel, scheduland any other information asstipulatedin SectionlV,
Tender-ormsjn sufycientdetailto demonstrate thadequacyftheTenderer'proposato
meetthework'srequirementsandthecompletiontime.

19. DocumentgEstablishindheEligibility andQualiycationsofthe Tenderer

19.1 Tenderers shall complete the FormTander,included in SectiornV, TenderForms, to
establish Tenderer's eligibility accordancevith ITT4.

19.2 In accordancewith Sectionlll, Evaluationand Qualiycation Criteria, to establishits
qualiycations to perform the Contractthe Tenderer shall provide the information
requestedn the correspondingnformation sheetsncluded inSectiorlV, Tendeorms.

19.3 Amargin of preferencewill notbeallowed.Preferencandreservationsill beallowed,
individually or in joint ventures Applying for eligibility for Preferenceand reservations
shall supply all information required to satisfy thecriteria for eligibility specyed in
accordancevith ITT33.1.

19.4 Tenderersshall be askedto provide, as part of the data for qualiycation, such
information, including detailsof ownership,asshallberequiredto determinewhether,
accordingtotheclassycationestablishedbythe Procuring Entity,a contractor or group of
c o nt r gualyes fosadmargin of preference. Further the information will enable the
Procuring Entity identify any actual or potential cpitt of interest in relation to the
procurement and/or contract management processes, or a possibility of collusion
between énderers, and thereby help to prevearty corrupt inpuencein relationto the
procurementproces®r contractmanagement.

19.5 The purpose of the information described in ITT 19.4 above overrides any claims to
conydentiality which a tenderer may have. There cha no circumstances in which it
would be justyed for a tenderer to keep information relating to its ownership and control
conydential where it is tendering to undertake public sector work and receive public
sector funds. Thus, cguentiality will not be accepted by the Procuring Entity as a

justiycationfor a Tenderer'sailure to disclosepr failure to providerequiredinformation
onits ownershipand control.

19.6 The Tenderer shall provide further documentary proof, information or authorizations
that the Procuring Entity may request in relation to ownership and control which
information on any changes to the information which was provided by the tenderer under
ITT 6.3. The obligations to require this information shall continue for the duration of the
procurement process and contract performance and after completion of the contract, if
any change to the information previously provided may reveal ajgohof interest in
relation to the award or management of the contract.

19.7 All information provided by the tenerer pursuant to these requirements must be
complete, current and accurate as at the date of provision to the Procuring Entity. In
submitting the information required pursuant to these requirements, the Tenderer shall
warrant that the information submitteds complete, current and accurate as at the date
of submission to the Procuring Entity.

19.8 If a tenderer fails to submit the information required by these requirements, its tender
will be rejected. Similarly, if the Procuring Entity is unable, after takiegsonable steps,
to verify to a reasonable degree the information submitted by a tenderer pursuant to these
requirements, then the tender will be rejected.

19.9 If information submitted by a tenderer pursuant to these requirements, or obtained by
the ProcuringEntity (whether through its own enquiries, through ngtation by the
public or otherwise), shows any cpitt of interest which could materially and
improperly bengt the tenderer in relation to the procurement or contract management
processthen:
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i) if theprocurementprocesssstill ongoing thetenderemwill bedisqualyedfrom the
procurementprocess,

iy if the contracthasbeenawardedto that tenderer,the contractaward will be set
aside,

i) the tenderer will be referred to the relevant law enforcememithorities for
investigation of whethethe tendereror any other personshavecommittedany
criminal offence.

19.10If a tenderersubmitsinformation pursuantto theserequirementsthat is incomplete,
inaccurate or out-of-date, or attemptsto obstruct the veriycation process,then the
consequencesTT 6.7 will ensueunlessthe tenderer can show to the reasonable
satisfaction of the Procuring Entity that any such act was not material, or was due to
genuineerror which wasnot attributableto the intentionalact,negligenceor recklessness
ofthetenderer.

20. PeriodofValidity of Tenders

20.1 Tenders shall remain valid for the Tender Validity period spedi in the TDS The
Tender Validity period starts from the dayeed for the Tender submission deadline (as
prescribedby the Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT 24). Teender valid for a
shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as-nesponsive.

20.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the Tender validity period, the
Procuring Entitymay request Tenderers to extend the period of validity of their Tenders.
The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Tender Security is requested
in accordance with ITT 21.1, it shall also be extended for thirty (30) days beyond the
deadlne of the extended validity period. Aenderer may refuse the request without
forfeiting its Tender security. A Tenderer granting the request shall not be required or
permitted to modify its Tender, except as provided in ITT 20.3.

20.3 If the award is delayedyba period exceeding the number of days to be speatiin the
TDSdays beyond the expiry of the initial tender validity period, the Contract price shall
be determined as follows

a) in the case ofyxed pricecontracts, the Contract price shall be the tendeicp
adjusted by the factor spgmdin theTDS

b)  in the caseof adjustableprice contracts,no adjustmentshall be made;or in any
case,tender evaluation shallbe basedon the tender price without taking into
consideratiornthe applicablecorrectionfrom those indicatecébove.

21. TendeiSecurity

21.1 The Tenderer shall furnish as part of it®nder,either a TendetSecuring Declaration
or a TenderSecurity as spegedin the TDS in original form and,in the caseof a Tender
Securityjn theamountandcurrencyspecyed intheTDS A Tender SecuringDeclaration
shallusetheform includedin SectiorlV, TendeForms

21.2 If a TenderSecurityis specyed pursuantto ITT 19.1, the TenderSecurityshall be a
demandguarantedan anyof thefollowing formsattheTenderer'sption:

a) anunconditionalBankGuaranteassuedyreputablecommerciabank);or
b) anirrevocableetterofcredit;

c) aBanker'shequdssuedyareputablecommerciabank;or

d) anothersecurityspecyedintheTDS

21.31f an unconditional bankguarantee is issued by a bank located outside Kenya, the
issuing bank shall have a corresponddygnk locatedin Kenyato makeit enforceable.
TheTenderSecurityshallbevalid for thirty (30) daysbeyondthe original validity period
of theTenderpr beyondany periodof extensionf requestedinderITT 20.2.

21.41f a TenderSecurity or TendeiSecuring Declaration is spgm@d pursuant to ITT 19.1,
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any Tendernot accompaniedy a substantiallyresponsivelenderSecurityor Tender
SecuringDeclarationshallberejectedby theProcuringEntityasnon-responsive.

21.5If a Tender Security is spged pursuant to ITT 21.1, the Tender Security of
unsuccessful Tenderers shall be returned as promptly as possible upon the successful
Tenderer's signing the Contract andrfushing the Performance Security and any other
documents required in thd DS The Procuring Entity shall also promptly return the
tender security to the tenderers where the procurement proceedings are terminated, all
tenders were determined nonresponsige a bidder declines to extend tender validity
period.

21.6 The Tender Security of the successful Tenderer shall be returned as promptly as possible
once the successful Tenderer has signed the Contract and furnished the required
Performance Security, and anyhet documents required in th& DS

21.7 The Tender Security may be forfeited or the Ter8ercuring Declaration executed:

e) if a Tenderer withdraws it§ enderduring the period ofTendervalidity specyed
by the Tenderer othe Formof Tender,or any extensiontheretoprovidedby the
Tendererpr

f)  ifthesuccessfulenderefailsto:

i) signthe Contractin accordancevith ITT50; or

i) furnish a PerformanceSecurityand if required in the TDS and any other
documentsequiredin the TDS

21.8 Where tender securingleclaration is executed, the Procuring Entity shall recommend
to the PPRA that PPRA debars the Tenderer from participating in public procurement as
provided in the law.

21.9 The Tender Security or the Tend8ecuring Declaration of a JV shall be in the name of
the JV that submits the Tender. If the JV has not been legally constituted into a legally
enforceable JV at the time of tendering, the Tender Security or the T<Belauring
Declaration shall be in the names of all future members as named in the letiateoit
referredto in ITT 4.1 and ITT 11.2.

21.10 A tenderer shall not issue a tender security to guarantee itself.
22. FormatandSigningof Tender

22.1 The Tenderer shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the Tender as
described in ITT 13 and clearipmar k it O ORI GI NAL. 6 Al ternat.
in accordance with I TT 15, shall be cl ear
Tenderer shall submit copies of the Tender, in the number ggecin the TDSand
clearly mar k t he nofarydsnepadcy between thesoriginal ana
the copies, the original shall prevail.

222Tenderers shall mar k as OCONFI DENTI ALO al
conydential to their business. This may include proprietary information, trade secrets,
or commercial orynancially sensitive information.

22.3 The original and all copies of the Tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and
shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer. This
authorization shall consist of aritten conyrmation as spegied in theTDSand shall be
attached to the Tender. The name and position held by each person signing the
authorization must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the Tender
where entries or amendments have baeade shall be signed or initialed by the person
signing the Tender.

22.41n case the Tenderer is a JV, the Tender shall be signed by an authorized representative
of the JV on behalf of the JV, and to be legally binding on all the members as evidenced
by a powerof attorney signed by their legally authorized representatives.
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22.5 Any inter-lineation, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or
initialed by the person signing the Tender.

D. Submission and Opening of Tenders
23. SealingandMarking of Tenders

23.1 Dependingon the sizesor quantitiesor weight of the tenderdocumentsatenderermay
usean envelopepackage orcontainer.TheTenderershalldeliverthe Tenderin asingle
sealecenvelopeor in asinglesealegackagepr in a single sealed container bearing the
name and Reference number of tAender,addressed to the Procuring Entiaynd a
warning not to openbeforethe time and datefor Tenderopeningdate.Within the single
envelope, packager container,the Tenderershall placethe following separatesealed
envelopes:

ay in an envelope or package or container
comprising theTenderas describedth ITT11;and

b) inanenveloper packager containermarkedo C O P lalEr&jdiredcopiesofthe

Tenderand
c) if alternativeTenderarepermittedin accordancevith ITT15, andif relevant:
i) i n an envelope or packagedAOTERNATOMEL ai n e

TENDERSOG, t hTendesmgihd er nat i v e

i) in the envelope or packagATEBNATIMEO Nt a i
TENDEROG, adpienfthealienative€edder.

The inner envelopes or packages or containers shall:
a) bearthenameandaddres®ftheProcuringEntity.
b) bearthenameandaddres®ftheTendererand

c) bearthenameandReferencaumberoftheTender.

23.21f an envelopeor packageor container is not sealedand marked as required, the
Procuring Entity will assumeno responsibility for the misplacement or premature
opening of theTender.Tendersthat are misplaced or opened prematureigil not be
accepted.

24. Deadlinefor Submissiowf Tenders

24.1 Tendersnustbereceivedby the ProcuringEntityat the addresspecyedin the TDSand
no later than the date andime alsospecyedin the TDS When sospecyedin the TDS
Tenderersshall havethe option of submitting their Tenderselectronically. Tenderers
submitting Tenders electronically shall follow the electronicTender submission
procedurespecyedin theTDS

24.2 The Procuring Entity may, at its discretion,extendthe deadlinefor the submissionof
Tendersby amendingthe TenderDocumentdn accordancewith ITT8, in which caseall
rights and obligationsof the Procuring Entity and Tendererpreviouslysubjectto the
deadlineshallthereafterbesubjectothedeadlineasextended.

25. LateTenders

25.1 The Procuring Entity shall not considerany Tenderthat arrives after the deadlinefor
submissiorof tendersjn accordance with ITT 24. Anyenderreceived by the Procuring
Entity after the deadline for submission ®&ndershallbedeclaredate,rejected,and
returnedunopenedotheTenderer.

26. Withdrawal, SubstitutionandModiycationof Tenders

26.1 A Tenderemaywithdraw, substitute or modify its Tenderafter it hasbeensubmittedby
sendingawritten notice, dulysignedby anauthorizedrepresentativeandshallincludea
copyoftheauthorizationin accordancevith ITT 22.3,(exceptthatwithdrawal noticesdo
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not require copies).The correspondingsubstitutionor modiycation of theTendemust

accompanyherespectivevritten notice. All noticesmustbe:

a) prepared and submitted in accordance with ITT 22 and ITT 23 (except that
withdrawals notices do not require copies), and in addition, the respective
envelopes shall be clearly marked WI THDRAWASLWUBSTI TUTI ON,
0 MODI FI Candl ON; 6

b)  receivedbythe Procurng Entityprior to the deadlineprescribedfor submissiorof
Tendersin accordance witHTT24.

26.2 Tendersrequestedto be withdrawn in accordancewith ITT 26.1 shall be returned
unopenedotheTenderers.

26.3 No Tendermay be withdrawn, substituted, or mogiéd in the interval between the
deadline for submission ofendersand the expiration of the period of Tendervalidity
specyedbythe TendereontheFormof Tenderr any extensiorthereof.

27. TendeiOpening

27.1 Exceptin the casespecyedin ITT23 andITT 26.2, the Procuring Entity shall publicly
open and read out all Tendersreceivedby the deadline,at the date,time and place
specyedin theTDSin thepresencef Tenderers' designatedpresentativesho chooses
to attend. Any specyc electronic Tender opening proceduresrequired if electronic
Tenderingspermittedin accordancevith ITT24.1,shallbeasspecyedin theTDS

27.2Fi r st , envel opes marked OWI THDRAWALOG shal
envelopes with the corresponding Tender shall not digened, but returned to the
Tenderer. No Tender withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding
withdrawal notice contains a valid authorization to request the withdrawal and is read
out at Tender opening.

27.3Next, envel opes mar kbedperedaddBr&d dufladexciiahbéd s h a |
with the corresponding Tender being substituted, and the substituted Tender shall not
be opened, but returned to the Tenderer. No Tender substitution shall be permitted unless
the corresponding substitution notice caihs a valid authorization to request the
substitution and is read out at Tender opening.

274Nex t |, envel opes mar ked o0MODIFI CATI ONO sha
corresponding Tender. No Tender mgdation shall be permitted unless the
corresponding mdiycation notice contains a valid authorization to request the
modiycation and is read out at Tender opening.

27.5 Next, all remaining envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of
the Tenderer and whether there is a mgpdation; the total €nder Price, per lot
(contract) if applicable, including any discounts and alternative Tenders; the presence
or absence of a Tender Security or Ten@&ercuring Declaration, if required; and any
other details as the Procuring Entity may consider appropriate

27.6 Only Tenders, alternative Tenders and discounts that are opened and read out at Tender
opening shall be considered further for evaluation. The Form of Tender and pages of the
Bills of Quantities are to be initialed by the members of the tender openingratiee
attending the opening. The number of representatives of the Procuring Entity to sign
shall be spegied in theTDS

27.7 At the Tender Opening, the Procuring Entity shall neither discuss the merits of any
Tender nor reject any Tender (except for late ders, in accordance with ITT 25.1).

27.8 The Procurindentityshallprepareminutesofthe TenderOpeningthatshallinclude,asa

minimum:
a) the name of the Tendererand whether there is a withdrawal, substitution, or
modiycation;
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b) theTenderPrice perlot(contract)if applicablejncluding anydiscounts;
c) anyalternativeTenders;

d) thepresencerabsencefaTenderSecurityjf onewasrequired.

e) numberofpage®feachtenderdocumentsubmitted.

27.9 The Tenderers' representatives who are present shaktpeested to sign the minutes.
The omission of a Tenderer's signature on the minutes shall not invalidate the contents
and effect of the minutes. A copy of the tendeeningregistershallbedistributedtoall
Tenderersiponrequest.

E. Evaluation and Qoparison of Tenders
28. Corydentiality

28.1 Information relating to the evaluation of Tenders and recommendation of contract
award shall not be disclosed to Tenderers or any other persons yoiadlf/ concerned
with the Tender process until information omntention to Award the Contract is
transmitted to all Tenderers in accordance with ITT 46.

28.2 Any effort by a Tenderer to puence the Procuring Entity in the evaluation of the
Tenders or Contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its tender.

28.3 Notwithstanding ITT 28.2, from the time of tender opening to the time of contract
award, if a tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring Entity on imwajterrelatedto the
tenderingprocessit shalldosoin writing.

29. Clariycationof Tenders

29.1To assist in theexamination, evaluation, and comparison of the tenders, and
gualiycation of the tenderers, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, ask any tenderer
for a clariycation of its tender, given a reasonable time for a response. Anyycktion
submitted bya tenderer that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Entity shall
not be considered. The Procuring Entity's request for gtaiion and the response shall
be in writing. No change, including any voluntary increase or decrease, in the prices o
substance of the tender shall be sougbffered, or permitted, except to cgnm the
correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring Entity in the evaluation of
the tenders, in accordance with ITT 33.

29.2 If a tenderer does not provide clgdations of its tender by the date and time set in the
Procuring Entity's request for clgrtation, its Tender may be rejected.

30. DeviationsReservationgndOmissions

30.1 During theevaluationof tendersthefollowing deynitionsapply:
a) 0 De v i sadeparturgfromtherequirementspecyedin thetenderdocument;
by OReservationdé is the setting of | imiti
acceptance of the requiremergpecyedin thetenderdocumentand

c) 0 Omi s sthedailude tosubmitpartor all of theinformation or documentation
requiredin the Tenderdocument.

31. Determinationof Responsiveness

31.1 The Procuring Entity's determination of a Tender's responsiveness is to be based on the
contents of the tender itself, asydeed in ITT 13.

31.2 A substantiallyresponsive Tender is one that meets the requirements of the Tender
document without material deviatioyreservation,or omission. A material deviation,
reservationpr omissiorisonethat, if acceptedwould:

a) affectin any substantialway the scope,quality, or performanceof the Works
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specyedin theContract;or
b)  limitin any substantialvay,inconsistent with the tender document, the Procuring
Entity's rights or the tendererbligationsundertheproposedctontract;or

c) if rectiyed, would unfairly affect the competitive position of other tenderers
presenting substantially responsitenders.

31.3 The Procuring Entity shall examine the technical aspects of the tender submitted in

accordance with ITT 18, to cgmm that all requirements of Section VII, Wask
Requirements have been met without any material deviation, reservation or omission.

31.4If a tender is not substantially responsive to the requirements of the tender document,
it shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity and may not subsequently be mautensege
by correction of the material deviation, reservation, or omission.

32. Non-materialnon-conformities

32.1 Provided that a tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may waive any
non-conformities in the tender.

32.2 Provided that a Tender is substelly responsive, the Procuring Entity may request that
the tenderer submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable
period, to rectify nonmaterial norconformities in the tender related to documentation
requirements. Requesting formation or documentation on such nenconformities
shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the tender. Failure of the tenderer to
comply with the request may result in the rejection of its tender.

32.3 Provided that a tender is substantially respore, the Procuring Entity shall rectify
guantiyable nonmaterial nonconformities related to the Tender Price. To this effect, the
Tender Price shall be adjusted, for comparison purposes only,ftectehe price of a
missing or nonconforming item or compnent in the manner speged in theTDS.

33. ArithmeticalErors

33.1 The tender sum as submitted and read out during the tender opening shall be absolute

and ynal and shall not be the subject of correction, adjustment or amendment in any
way by any person or entit

33.2 Provided that the Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity shall handle
errors on the following basis:

a) Any error detected if considered a major deviation that affects the substance of
the tender, shall lead to disqugbtationofthetenderasnon-responsive

b)  Anyerrorsin the submitted tenderarising from a miscalculation of unit price,
guantity,and subtotabndtotal bid price shallbeconsiderecasa major deviation

that affectsthe substanceof the tenderand shall leadto disqualiycation of the
tenderasnon-responsiveand

c) if thereis a discrepancybetweenwords and ygures,the amountin words shall
prevail

33.3 Tenderershallbenotiyedof any error detectedn their bid during the notiycationof a
ward.

34. Currencyprovisions

34.1 Tenderwill pricedbein KenyaShillingsonly. Tenderergjuotingin currenciesotherthan
in Kenyashillingswill be determinedhon-responsivendrejected.

35. Margin of PreferencandReservations

35.1 No margin of preference shall be allowed on contractsdorall works.
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35.2 Where it is intended to reserve the contract to sgeajroups under Small and Medium
Enterprises, or enterprise of women, youth and/or persons living with disability, who are
appropriately registered as such by the authority to be spegtiinthe TDS a procuring
entity shall ensure that the invitation to tender spgmlly indicates that only
businesseg/rms belonging to those spged groups are the only ones eligible to tender.
Otherwise if no so stated, the invitation will be open to atiderers.

36. NominatedSubcontractors

36.1 Unless otherwise stated in tADS the Procuring Entity does not intend to execute any

specyc elements of the Works by subcontractors selected in advance by the Procuring
Entity.

36.2 Tenderers may propose subcontractingtopthe percentage of total value of contracts or
the volume of works as spged in theTDS Subcontractors proposed by the Tenderer shalll
be fully qualyed for their parts of the Works.

36.3 The subcontractor's quaications shall not be used by the Tendererqualify for the
Works unless their specialized parts of the Works were previously designated by the
Procuring Entity in theTDSas can be met by subcontractors referred to hereafter as
'Specialized Subcontractors’, in which case, the duwalions of the Specialized
Subcontractors proposed by the Tenderer may be added to theygatdins of the
Tenderer.

37. Evaluationof Tenders

37.1 The Procuring Entity shall use the criteria and methodologies listed in this ITT and Section
[ll, Evaluation and Quajication Criteria. No other evaluation criteria or methodologies
shall be permitted. By applying the criteria and methodologies the Procuring Entity shall
determine the Best Evaluated Tender in accordance with ITT 40.

37.2 To evaluate a Tender, the Procuring Entity shatissder the following:

a) priceadustmentduetodiscountsofferedin accordanceavith ITT16;

b)  converting the amount resulting from applying (a) and (b) above, if relevant, to
a single currency in accordanaeeith TT39;

c) priceadjustmenidueto quantiyablenonmaterialnon-conformitiesin accordance
with ITT30.3;and

d) any additional evaluation factors spgeidin the TDSand Section Ill, Evaluation
and Qualiycation Criteria.

37.3 The estimated effect of the price adjustment provisions of the Conditiof3opfract,
applied over the period of execution of the Contract, shall not be considered in Tender
evaluation.

37.4In the case of multiple contracts or lots, Tenderers shall be allowed to tender for one or
more lots and the methodology to determine the lowesi@ated cost of the lot (contract)
combinations, including any discounts offered in fhermof Tenderjsspecyedin Section
I, EvaluatiorandQualiy cationCriteria.

38. Comparisorof Tenders

38.1 The Procuring Entity shall compare the evaluated costs of all substantially responsive
Tendersestablished in accordanceith ITT 38.2 to determinethe Tenderthat hasthe
lowestevaluatedcost.

39. AbnormallyLowTenders

39.1 An Abnormally Low Tender is one whetiee Tender price, in combination with other
elements of the Tender, appears so low that it raises material concerns as to the capability
of the Tenderer in regards to the Tenderer's ability to perform the Contract for the offered
Tender Price or that genné competition between Tenderers is compromised.
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39.2In the event of idenfication of a potentially Abnormally Low Tender, the Procuring
Entity shall seek written clafications from the Tenderer, including detailed price
analyses of its Tender price in relatido the subject matter of the contract, scope,
proposed methodology, schedule, allocation of risks and responsibilities and any other
requirements of the Tender document.

39.3 After evaluation of the price analyses, in the event that the Procuring Entityrdetes
that the Tenderer has failed to demonstrate its capability to perform the Contract for the
offered Tender Price, the Procuring Entity shall reject the Tender.

40. AbnormallyHighTenders

40.1 An abnormally high price is one where the tender price, in combioatwith other
constituent elements of the Tender, appears unreasonably too high to the extent that the
Procuring Entity is concerned that it (the Procuring Entity) may not be getting value for
money or it may be paying too high a price for the contracgmared with market prices
or that genuine competition between Tenderers is compromised.

40.2 In case of an abnormally high tender price, the Procuring Entity shall make a survey of
the market prices, check if the estimated cost of the contract is correct andwehe
Tender Documents to check if the spgrations, scope of work and conditions of
contract are contributory to the abnormally high tenders. The Procuring Entity may also
seek written clarycation from the tenderer on the reason for the high tendeicp. The
Procuring Entity shall proceed as follows:

i) If the tender price is abnormally high basedon wrong estimatedcost of the
contract,the ProcuringEntitymayaccepbr notaccepthetenderdependingonthe
ProcuringEntity'sbudgetconsiderations.

i) If specycations, scope of work and/or conditions of contract are contributory to
the abnormally high tender prices, the Procuring Entity shall reject all tenders and
may retender for the contract based on revigstimatesspecycations,scopeof
work andconditionsof contract,asthecasemaybe.

40.3 If the Procuring Entity determines that tienderPrice is abnormally too high because
genuine competition between tenderers is compromidemten due to collusion,
corruption or other manipulation the Pocuring Entity shall reject allendersand shall
institute or cause competent Government Agencies to institute an investigatitre
causeofthecompromisepeforeretendering

41. Unbalancedand/or FrontLoadedenders

41.11f in the Procuring Entity'®pinion, the Tender that is evaluated as the lowest evaluated
price is seriously unbalanced and/or front loaded, the Procuring Entity may require the
Tenderer to provide written clayications. Claycations may include detailed price
analyses to demonstetthe consistency of the tender prices with the scope of works,
proposed methodology, schedule and any other requirements of the Tender document.

41.2 After the evaluation of the information and detailed price analyses presented by the
Tenderer, the Procuringriity may as appropriate:

a) acceptheTenderpr

b)  require that the total amount of the PerformanceSecurity be increasedat the
expensefthe Tendererto a levelnotexceedinga30%o0fthe ContractPriceor

c) agree on a payment mode that eliminates itieerent risk of the Procuring Entity
paying too much for undelivered worksr

d) rejecttheTender,
42. QualiycationsoftheTenderer

42.1 The Procuring Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the eligible Tenderer
that is selected as having submitted th@wvest evaluated cost and substantially

responsive Tender, meets the qualifying criteria spediin Section Ill, Evaluation and
Contract NoKURA/RMLF/NRD33/2023 -2024 Issuetby Kenya Urban Roadsuthority 16



Quialiycation Criteria.

42.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of
the Tenderer'squaliycations submitted by the Tenderer, pursuant to ITT 19. The
determination shall not take into consideration the quadations of otheryrms such as
the Tenderer's subsidiaries, parent entitiesyliates, subcontractors (other than

Specialized Subcoractors if permitted in the Tender document), or any othem(s)
different from the Tenderer.

42.3 An afyrmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the
Tenderer. A negative determination shall result in disquedition of the Teder, in
which event the Procuring Entity shall proceed to the Tenderer who offers a substantially
responsive Tender with the next lowest evaluated price to make a similar determination
of that Tenderer's qualications to perform satisfactorily.

42.4 An Abnormdly Low Tender is one where the Tender price, in combination with other
elements of the Tender, appears so low that it raises material concerns as to the capability
of the Tenderer in regards to the Tenderer's ability to perform the Contract for the dffere
Tender Price.

42.5In the event of idengication of a potentially Abnormally Low Tender, the Procuring
Entity shall seek written clayications from the Tenderer, including detailed price
analyses of its Tender price in relation to the subject matter of thdraot, scope,
proposed methodology, schedule, allocation of risks and responsibilities and any other
requirements of the Tender document.

42.6 After evaluation of the price analyses, if the Procuring Entity determines that the
Tenderer has failed to demonsteaits capability to perform the Contract for the offered
Tender Price, the Procuring Entity shall reject the Tender.

43. BesEvaluated'ender

43.1 Having compared the evaluated prices of Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall determine
the Best Evaluate@lender.The BestEvaluatedrenderis the Tenderof the Tendererthat
meetghe QualiycationCriteriaandwhoseTendethasbeendeterminedo be:

a) Mostresponsiveéothe Tenderdocumentand
b) thelowestevaluatedrice.

44. ProcuringEntity'sRighttoAcceptAnyTenderandto RejecAnyor All Tenders.

44.1 TheProcuring Entity reserveghe right to acceptor rejectany Tenderand to annul the
Tendemprocesandreject allTenderatanytime prior to ContractAward,without thereby

incurring anyliability to Tenderersln caseof annulment, all Tenderers shall be nggid

with reasons and allTenderssubmitted and spegcally, Tender securities,shall be
promptlyreturnedtotheTenderers.

F. Award of Contract
45. AwardCriteria

45.1 TheProcuringEntityshallawardthe Contracttothesuccessfulendererwhosetenderhas
beendeterminedo be theLowesEvaluatedender.

46. NoticeofIntentiontoenterinto aContract

46.1 Upon award of the contractand prior to the expiry of the TenderValidity Periodthe
Procuring Entity shall issuea Notycation of Intention to Enter into a Contract /
Notiycation of award to all tendererswhich shall contain,ata minimum,thefollowing
information:

a) thenameandaddres®ftheTendereisubmittingthesuccessfulender;
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b)  theContractpriceofthesuccessfulender;

c) a statement of the reason(s) the tender of the unsuccessful tenderer to whom the
letter is addressed was unsuccesstuilessthe price information in (c) above
alreadyrevealghereason,;

d) theexpirydateofthe StandstilPeriodand

e) instructionson how to requestadebrieyng and/or submitacomplaintduring the
standstillperiod;

47. StandstilPeriod

47.1 The Contract shall not be signed earlier than the expiry of a Standstill Period of 14 days

to allow any dissatiged tender to launch a complaint. Wherenly one Tender is
submitted, the Standstill Period shall not apply.

47.2 Where a Standstill Period applies, it shall commence when the Procuring Entity has

transmitted to each Tenderer the Ngtation of Intention to Enteinto a Contractwith
thesuccessfulenderer.

48. DebrieyngbytheProcuringEntity

48.1 On receipt of the Procuring Entity's Ngtation of Intention to Enter into a Contract
referred to in ITT 46, an unsuccessful tenderer may make a written request to the
Procuring Entity for a debrigng on spegic issues or concerns regarding their tender.

The Procuring Entity shall provide the debyigg within yve days of receipt of the
request.

48.2 Debrieyngs of unsuccessful Tenderers may be done in writing or verbally. The Tenderer
shall bear its own costs of attemdjsuchadebriezngmeeting.

49. Letterof Award

49.1 Prior to the expiry of the TenderValidity Periodand upon expiry of the StandstillPeriod
specyedin ITT42.1, uponaddressingacomplaintthathasbeenyledwithin the Standstill
Period,the Procuring Entity shalltransmit theLetterof Awardto the successful'enderer.
The letter of award shall requestthe successfutendererto furnish the Performance
Securitywithin 21daysofthedateoftheletter.

50. Signing ofContract

50.1 Upon the expiry of the fourteen daysf the Notiycation of Intention to enter into
contract and upon the parties meeting their respective statutory requirements, the
Procuring Entity shall send the successful Tenderer the Contract Agreement.

50.2 Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the Contre&greement, the successful Tenderer
shall sign, date, and return it to the Procuring Entity.

50.3 The written contract shall be entered into within the period sgexd in the notycation
of award and before expiry of the tender validity period

51. AppointmentofAdjudicator

51.1 The Procuring Entity proposesthe person named in the TDSto be appointed as
Adjudicatorunderthe Contract, athe hourly feespecyedin the TDS plusreimbursable
expensedf the Tenderedisagreesvith this proposal, thelenderershouldsostatein his
Tender.If, in the Letter of Acceptancethe Procuring Entity doesnot agreeon the
appointmentftheAdjudicator,theProcuringEntitywill requestheAppointingAuthority
designatedn the SpecialConditionsof Contract(SCC)pursuantto Clause23.1 of the
GeneralConditionsof Contract(GCC) to appointtheAdjudicator.

52. Performancéecurity
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52.1 Within twenty-one(21) daysof thereceiptofthe Letterof Acceptancérom the Procuring
Entity, the successful Tendereshall furnish the PerformanceSecurityand, any other
documentgequiredin the TDS in accordance with the General Conditions of Contract,
subject to ITT 40.2 (b), using the Performance Security and other Forms included in
Section X, Contract Forms, or another form accéfgdo the Procuringentity. A foreign
institution providing a bank guaranteeshall havea correspondentynancial institution
locatedin Kenya,unless thé’rocuringEntityhasagreedn writing thatacorrespondent
bankisnotrequired.

52.2 Failure of the successful Tenderer to submit the abanvmtioned Performance Security
and other documents required in tHEDS or sign the Contract shall constitute saient
grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Tender Securityhét
event the Procuring Entity may award the Contract to the Tenderer offering the next Best
Evaluated Tender.

52.3 Performance security shall not be required for contracts estimated to cost less than
Kenya shillingsyve million shillings

53. Publicationof ProcuementContract

53.1 Within fourteen days after signing the contract, the Procuring Entity shall publish the
awarded contract at its notice boards and websites; and oMkbsiteof the Authority.
At the minimum, the notice shall contathe followinginformation:
a) nameandaddres®ftheProcuringEntity;
b) name and reference number of the contract being awarded, a summary of its
scope and the selection methoskd;
c) the nameof the successfullenderer,the ynal total contract price, the contract
duration.
d) datesfsignaturecommencemerdandcompletionofcontract;
e) nameofall TenderershatsubmittedTendersandtheir Tendempricesasreadoutat
Tenderopening.
54. ProcuremenRelatedComplaintsand Administrative Review

54.1 Theproceduredor makingProcurementrelatedComplaintsareasspecyedin theTDS
54.2 A request for administrative review shall be made in the form provided under contract
forms.
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Section I Tender Data Sheet (TDS)

The following spegic data shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the
Instructions to Tenderers (ITT). Whenever there is ajior) the provisiondherein shall
prevail over those in ITT.

ITT Reference

PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

A. General

ITT 1.1 The name of the contract BERIODIC MAINTENANCE PACKAGE 3BOADS IN
ITEN URBAN AREA ELGEYO MARAKWET COUNTY
The referenceaumber of the Catract isKURA/RMLF/NR/033/2023-2024
The number and identification of lots (contracts) comprising this tenderN&e&
APPLICABLE

ITT 2.3 The Information made available on competing firms is as folldM®T APPLICABL

ITT 2.4 The firmsthat provided consulting services for the contract being tendered for
NOT APPLICABLE

ITT 3.1 Maximum number of nembers in the Joint VentuddOT APPLICABLE

ITT 3.10 Foreign tenderers are required to source at least forty (40%) percent abtiteact inputg

(in supplies, subcontractand labor) from national suppliers and contractors NOT
APPLICABLE

B. Contents of Tender Document

ITT7.1 ThereSHALL BE N@re-arranged pretender site visit.

ITT8.1 (A) PreTender conferencSEHALL NO1Take place
(B) A prearranged pretender visit of the site of the worl8/ALL NOTake place
Tenderers are to make their own arrangements to visit the projects sites/roa|
appraise themselves of the site conditions before submitting their bids

ITT8.2 I. The Tenderer will submit any questions in writing, to reach the Procuring Ej

not later than7days before closure/opening date.

ii. TheProcuringEntity will publishtheresponseatthe Websitewww.kura.go.ke

ITT8.4 The Procuring Entityds wBehdsrimeeatingard¢h
pre-arranged pretender site visit will beublishedNOT APPLICABLE

ITT 9.1 For Clarification of Tender purposes, foobtaining further information and for

purchasing tender documentthePr ocur i ng Enti tyds agd
KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT OFFICE

BARABARA PLAZA OFF AIRPORT SOUTH ROAD MAZAO ROAD, GROUN
FLOOR;

BLOCK D

P.O. BOX1727-00100, NAIROBI

DEPUTY DIRECTOR (SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT),
+254717105233, supplychain@kura.go.ke

C. Preparation of Tenders

ITT 13.1 (h) The Tenderer shall submit the following additional documents in its Tender:
As indicated in the qualification criteria and Tender Notice
ITT 13.2 TheTendereshallchronologically and sequentially serialize all pages of the terj
documents submitted n t he for mat of 1, 2, 3, 4, §
all other pages.
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ITT Reference

PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

ITT 15.1 Alternative TendersSHALL NOHe permitted

ITT 15.2 Alternative times for completiolsSHALL NOpermitted.

ITT 15.4 Alternative technical solution§HALL NOBe permitted.

ITT 16.5 The prices quoted by the Tenderer shall B&XED

ITT 17.1 The currency(ies) of the Tender and the payment currency(ies) shalklescribeq
below:
(@) The unit rates and the prices shall be quoted by the Tenderer in theofH
Quantities, entirelyin Kenya Shillings.

ITT 20.1 The Tender validity period shall 210 days

ITT 21.1 A Tender SecuritnsHALINOT BErequired
A TenderSecuring DeclaratiorlSHALL BEequired.
If a Tender Security shall be required, the amowantd currency of the Tende
Security shall bd&KSH.N/A.IN THE FORM OF TENDER BOND IN THE PRES(
FORMAT.

ITT 21.2 (d) | The other TendeBecurity shalNOT BEAPPLICABLE

ITT 21.5 On the Performance Security, other documents required shalNG@T APPLICABLE

ITT 22.1 The tenderer shall prepare and subn@NEoriginal Tender document an@©NE
Copy Tender Document.

ITT 22.2 22.3 | The written confirmation of authorization to sign on behalf of the Tenderer s

consistof Certificateof Independent Tender Determination

D. Submission

and Opening of Tenders

ITT 24.1

(A) ForTender submission purposesn | vy, t he Procuring
(1) Name of Procuring EntittkENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY
(2) Postal AddresREPUTYDIRECTOR (RURC)YORTH RIFREGION

P.O BOX6585 6 30100 ELDORET

TEL: 254020 6 2625453

EMAIL: rorthrift @kura.go.ke

(3) Physical addresNORTH RIFT REGION OFFICE, PIOINEERANGAS
ROAD, BEHIND RIVATEX EAST

(4) Date and time for submission of Tendeas: per the Tender Notice.

(5) Tenders shalhot be submittedenders electronically.

ITT 27.1

The Tender opening shathke place at the time and the address for Opening of
Tenders provided below:

(1) Name of Procuring EntitKENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

(2) Physical addressNORTH RIFT REGION OFFICE, PIONEERANGAS
ROAD, BEHIND RIVATEX EAST

(3) State date and time of tender openiag.per the Tender Notice

ITT 27.1

ELECTRONIC SUBMISSION OF TENDERS SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.
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ITT Reference

PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS

ITT 27.6

The tendersshallbe initialed by representatives of the Procuring Entity attendin
Tender opening.

Initialization shall be conducted as follows:
ALL MEMBERS OF TENDER OPENING COMMITTEE SHALL

Initialize summarypage of BOQ

Form of Tender

Bid BondéTender Securing Declaration Form
Coverpage of he Bid Document

Lastpage of he Bid Document

E N

E. Evhation, and Comparison of Tenders

ITT 32.3 The adjustment shall be based on the avenagee of the item or component as
quoted in other substantially responsive Tenders. If the price of the item or
component cannot be derived from the price of otlsaibstantially responsive
Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall use its best estinN®@I APPLICABLE

ITT 35.2 The invitation to tender is extended biddersas indicated in the Tender Notice.

ITT 36.1 At this time, the Procuring EntitpOES NOT INTEND ézecute certain specific part
of the Works by subcontractors selected in advance.

ITT 36.3 The parts of the Works for which the Procuring Entity permits Tenderers to propo
Specialized Subcontractors are designated as follows:

NOT APPLICABLE

ITT 37.2 (d) | Additional requirements apply. These are detailed in the evaluation criteria in
Section lll, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.

ITT 51.1 TheAdjudicatorSHALL APPLY

ITT 54.1 The procedures for making a Procurememgiated Complaintsre detailed in the

ORegul ati onsd av aebkitarfod@gpratgo.laomemaih e P R
complaints@ppra.go.kelf a Tenderer wishes to make a Procuremesiated
Comphint, the Tenderer should submit its complaint following these procedurg
in writing (by the quickest means available, that is either by hand delivery or
email to:

For the attentionENG. SILAS M. KINOTI MBS
Title/position: DIRECTOR GENERAL
Procuring mtity: KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORITY

Email addressdg@kura.go.ke

In summary, a Procurementelated Complaint may challenge any of the
following:

() the terms of the Tender Documents; and

(i i) the Prdeasiomntoaward therconiracty 6 s

SECTIONII - EVALUATIOMND QUALIFICATIONRITERIA
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1  GeneraProvisions

Wherever a Tenderer is required to state a monetary amount, Tenderers should indicate

the Kenya Shilling equivalenssingtherateof exchangealeterminedasfollows:

a)  Forconstructionturnover or ynancial datarequiredfor eachyear- Exchangeate
prevailingonthelastday of the respective calendar year (in which the amounts for
that year is to be converted) was originally established.

b)  Value of single contract - Exchangerate prevailing on the date of the contract
signature.

c) Exchangeratesshall be takenfrom the publicly availablesourceidentiyedin the
ITT14.3.Anyerror in determiningtheexchangeatesn theTendemaybecorrected
bytheProcuringEntity.

Thissectioncontainsthecriteria thatthe Employeishalluseto evaluateéenderandqualify

tenderers.No other factorsmethodsor criteria shallbe usedotherthan specyedin this

tenderdocument.TheTenderershall provide allthe information requestedn the forms

included in SectionlV, TenderingForms.The Procuring Entity should usethe Standard
TendeiEvaluatiorDocumentfor GoodsandWorksfor evaluatingTenders.

EvaluatiommandcontractawardCriteria

The Procuring Entity shall usethe criteria and methodologiedisted in this Sectionto
evaluatetendersand arrive atthe LowestEvaluatedlender.Thetenderthat (i) meetsthe
gualiycationcriteria, (ii) hasbeendeterminedo be substantiallyesponsiveo the Tender
Documents,and (iii) is determinedto havethe LowestEvaluatedTenderprice shallbe
selectedor awardof contract.

2.  Preliminaryexaminationfor Determinationof Responsiveness

TheProcuringEntitywill startby examiningall tendersto ensuretheymeetin all respects

the eligibility criteria and other requirementsin the ITT,and that the tenderis complete

in all aspectsin meeting the requirementso f 0 P& Procurir®y Entity'sWorks
Requirement séoé, including checking for ten
low tenders, abnormally high tenders and tenders that are front loaded. The Standard
TenderEvaluationReportDocumentfor GoodsandWorksfor evaluatingTendergprovides

very clearguideonhowto dealwith reviewofthesaequirementsTendergshatdonotpass

the Preliminary Examinationwill be considered irresponsivandwill not be considered

further.
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Preliminary Evaluation Criteria

Qualification
S/No. Qualification Subject | Refeences Qualification Regirement (MET/NOT
MET)
1. Fam of Equipment Section IV; Fornl ¢ Properly fill, sign and Stamp
EQU 1 Provide all required information
2 Key personnel and Section IV; Forni ¢ Provide all required information
Declaration PER1&?2 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
3 Tender Qualification | Section IV; Forn q Provide all required information
4, ELL.1IEL12 | ¢ Properly fill, sign and stamp
4 Non-Performance Section 1V; Form q Provide all required information
4, Form CON2 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
5 Pending Litigation Section IV; Forn ¢ Provide all required information
4, Form CON2 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
6 Litigation History Section 1V; Forn q Provide all required information
4, Form CON2 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
7 Financial Situation & | Section 1V; Fornl { Provide all required information
Performance 4, Form, FIN3.1 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
8 Average Annual Section IV; Forni q Provide all required information
Construction Turnover| 4, Form FIN3.2 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
9 Financial Resources | Section IV; Form 4 q Provide all required information
Form FIN3.3 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
10 Current Contract Section IV; Form 4 q Provide all required information
Commitments/Works i Form FIN3.4 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
Progress
11 General Construction | Section IV; Forn ¢ Provide all required information
Experience 4, Form EXR.1 | q properly fill, sign and stamp
12 Specific Construction | Section IV; Forn ¢ Provide all required information
and Contract 4, Form EXP | ¢ properly fill, sign and stamp
Management 4.2(a)
Experience
13 Construction Experiend Section IV; Forn ¢ Provide all required information
in Key activities i,z(b)Form EXP| ¢ Properly fill, sign and stamp
14 Form of Tender Section IVFormat| q Provide all required information
1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
9 Tenderer to use statione
bearing its letterhead
15 Tender er 0s |SectionlV;Formy{ ¢ Provide all required information
Alaf) 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
16 Certificate of Section IV; Form §  q Provide all required information
Independent Tender | B 1 Properly fill, sign and stamp
Determination
17 Seltdeclaration Forms | Sction iv; Form 5| q Provide all required information
C-FORM SD1 &3 q properly fill, sign and stamp
18 Form ofTender Securit]  § Section IV; 7  Form of Tender Security (Teng
[Tender declaration Bond) - In the format provide
Form with all conditions
9 must be valid for 30 days afts
bid validity
19 Priced Bill of Quantitiey  { Section VII 1 Fill all the bill of Quantities, sig
(Bill of Quantities) stamp and counter sign ar

Contract No KURA/RMLF/NRD33/2023 -2024

Issuedby Kenya Urban Roadsuthority

24




alteration(s)

20 Serializing of document TDS CLAUSE 13.] q Chronologically and sequential
serialize all pages of the tend
documents submitted in th
numeri cal form
Including the cover page and 3
other pages and attachments.

21 Certificate of ITT 13.1 (h) 1 Copy certified by commission

Incorporation certificatq of oaths
22 Tax Compliance ITT 13.1 (h) 1 Must be valid
Certificate
23 National Construction | ITT 13.1 (h) {l Category stated in the Teng
Authority Certificate Notice
24 Recent CR12 Certifical ITT 13.1 (h) 1 As indicated in the Tender Notig
26 Commitment to providg Section IV: 8 { Must fill, stamp and sign
beneficial ownership
INFORMATION
27 Copies of Tender ITT 22.1 f ONE original and ONE exa
Document replica of original tende
document.

28 Declaration of ITT 8.1 { There shall be no prarranged

Knowledge of Site site visit, but tenderers a
required to visit the site andg
appraise themselves, fill, sign a
stamp the Site Visit Certificate
FORM CON 3A)

Completenessftender | q |TT 223 1 The person or persons signing t

29. document q ITT225 bid shall initial all pages of th
bid where entries have beg
made

1 All pages with entries (Typed
hand written) must be initialed.

1 Any alterations made in th
tender document must K
countersigned.

9 Fully filed certificate o
independent tender
determination.

30 Addendum 1 ITT6.3 1 To beattached(if any).

T ITT8.4
M ITT 10.2
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3. Assessment of adequacylafchnicalProposal with Requirements (if Applicable)

The Procuring Entity will evaluate the Technical Proposals of all responsive tenders using the
following criteria, sub-criteria, and assessmenlystem for the evaluaih of the Technical

Proposals:
ITEM DESCRIPTION ASSESSMEN
1 FINANCIAL CAPABILITY Met/Not Met

a | Working capital ofKshs5,600,.000.00 (20% of contract price)

b | Cash flow statement (forecasts)

c | Audited Statements @fccount for the last 2 years presented in t
Internationally Financial Reporting Standard

d | Turnover ofKshs28,000,000.00 (Equivalent to the EBudget)

2 EXPERIENCE

a | General Experience as Contractor in the last five years.

b | Experiencen road constuction in the last five years

c | Experience asa prime contractor, joint venture membe
management contractor or subontractorin at leastthree (3) road
projects with value 0Kshs.14,000,000.00 (50% of the Budget)

d | OngoingWorks (Value of outstanding works shall not lmeorethan
the Engineer €stimate/Budget)

3 KEY PERSONNEL
a | HQ Staffmeets criteria
b | Site Agent meets criteria
c | Foreman meets criteria
d | Surveyormeets criteria

4 PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of all listed equipment in table 9 provided

Q

5 WORK METHODOLOGY

a | Submission of a work methodology and a proposed resource v
programme with superimposed cash projection. Work program
to be dme in A3 paper.

6 TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
7 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
8 QUALITY & QUANTITY MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
9 HEALTH AND SAFETY MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
10 STAKEHOLDERIANAGEMENT
a | Provided asequired
11 STAFF MANAGEMENT
a | Provided as required
12 TRANSFER OF KNOWLEDGE
a | Provided as required
13 RISK MANAGEMENT

a | Provided as required

14 CURRENT COMMITMENTS

a | The total value of outstanding works on the-gioing contracts must
not exceed the average annual turnover for the last two years.
REMARKS Met/Not Met

Tenderers whado not scoreMET will automaticallybe disqualiyed. Tenderers who pass the

Contract No KURA/RMLF/NRD33/2023 -2024 Issuedby Kenya Urban Roadsuthority 26



technical evaluation will be evaluated further.
4. TenderEvaluation(ITT 37) Priceevaluationin additiontothecriterialistedin ITT37.2 (a)

d(c) thefollowing criteria shallapply:

i) Alternative CompletionTimes,if permitted under ITT 13.2, will be evaluatedas
follows:
NOT APPLICABLE

i)  Alternative TechnicalSolutionsfor specyed parts of thaVorks, if permitted under
ITT 13.4, will be evaluatedsfollows:NOT APPLICABLE

i) Other Criteria; if permitted under ITT 37.2(d): AS DETAILED IN EVALUATION
CRITERIA IN SECTION111; EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

5. Multiple Contracts

Multiple contractswill bepermittedin accordancevith ITT37.4. Tenderersareevaluated
on basisof Lotsand the lowest evaluated tenderer idered for each Lot. The Procuring
Entity will select one Option of the two Optiohstedbelowfor awardof Contracts.

OPTIONL
i) If atendererwins only oneLot,thetendererwill beawardeda contractfor that Lot,
providedthetenderer meettheEligibility andQualiycationCriteriafor thatLot.

i)  IfatendererwinsmorethanoneLot,thetenderwill beawardedcontractgfor all won
Lotsprovidedthetenderermeets the aggregate Eligibility and Quadation Criteria
for all the Lots. The tendereavill be awarded the combinatioof Lotsfor which the
tendererqualiyesandthe otherswill beconsideredor awardto secondowest the
tenderers.

OPTION2

The Procuring Entity will consider all possible combinations of won Lots [contract(s)] and
determine the combinationsith thelowestevaluatedgrice. Tendersill thenbeawarded

to the Tendereror Tenderersin the combinations provided the tenderer meets the
aggregate Eligibility and Quajcation Criteria for all the won Lots.

6. AlternativeTendergITT13.1)
An altemative if permitted under ITT 14, will be evaluated as follows:

TheProcuringEntity shall considerTenderofferedfor alternativesasspecyedin Part2-

WorksRequirements. Onlthetechnicalalternativesjf any,of the Tenderemwith the Best
EvaluatedTenderconforming to the basic technicalequirementsshallbeconsideredy
theProcuringEntity.

7.  Margin of Preferencés: NOTAPPLICABLE

8. PostualiycationandContractward (ITT37), morespecycally,

a) Incasehetenderwassubjectto postqualiycation the contractshallbeawardedto
the lowestevaluated tenderegubjecto conyrmationof pre-qualiycationdata,if so
required.

b) In casethe tenderwas not subjectto postqualiycation the tenderthat hasbeen
determinedto bethe lowest evaluated tenderer shall be considered for contract
award, subject to meeting each of the following conditions.

i) TheTenderershall demonstratehat it hasaccesgo, or hasavailable liquid
assetsunencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and otjreancial means
(independent of any contractual advanpay ment) sufficient to meetthe
constructioncash pow of Kenya Shillings5,600,000.00 (20%of EE/Budget

Contract No KURA/RMLF/NRD33/2023 -2024 Issuedby Kenya Urban Roadsuthority 27



i)  Minimum averageannual construction turnove of Kenya Shillings Ksh.
28,000,000.00 (Equivalent tothe EEBudge}, equivalentcalculatedas total
certiyedpaymentseceivedor contractsan progressand/or completedwithin
thelast (two) 2years.

iy  Atleastthree @) of contract(s)of asimilar natureexecutedwithin Kenyapr
the EastAfrican Community or abroad, that have been satisfactorilyand
substantiallycompletedasa prime contractor, or joint venture member or
sub-contractor each of minimum valuKenyaShillings14,000,000.00 (50%
of BudgetEE)

iv)  Contractor'RepresentativandKeyPersonnelvhich arespecyedas detailed
in the Qualification Form Summarygelow;-

vy Contr akcetyoresdgui pment |l i sted on the ta
below;-

vi)  Otherconditionsdependingontheir seriousness.

a) Historyof non-performingcontracts
Tenderer and each member of JV in case the TendererJig,shall
demonstrate thahon-performanceof acontractdid notoccurbecausef
the defaultof the Tendererpr themember of alV inthe last3 years The
required information shall be furnisheh theappropriateform.

b) Pendind.itigation
Financial position and prospective lortgrm proytability of the Single
Tendererand in the cas¢he Tendereris a JV,0f eachmemberof the JV,
shall remain sound according to criteria established with respect to
Financial Capability under Paragraph (i) above if all pending litigation
will beresolvedagainstthe TendererTenderershall provideinformation
onpending litigationan theappropriateform.

c) LitigationHistory
There shall be no consistenthistory of court/arbitral award decisions
againsthe Tendererin the lastThree(3) years All parties to the contract
shall furnish the informationin theappropriateform aboutanylitigation
or arbitration resulting from contracts completed or ongoing under its
execution over thg e aspe@y®d. A consistent history of awardgainst
theTendereior anymemberofaJVimayresultin rejectionofthetender.
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QUALIFICATION FORMUMMARY

1 2 3 4 5
Item No.| Qualification Subject Qualification Requirement Document To b&ompleted by Tenderer For Procuring
Entityds
(Qualification MET
or NOT METJ
1 Nationality Nationality in accordance with ITT 3.6 Forms EL® 1.1 and 1.2, with attachments
2 Tax Obligations for Has produceda current &ax clearancecertificate or| TDS; ITT 13.1 (h)
Kenyan Tenderers tax exenption certificate issued by theKenya
Revenue Authorityn accordance with ITT 3.14
3 Conflict of Interest No conflicts of interest in accordance with ITT 3.3 Form of Tende€onfidential Bisiness
Questionnaire
4 PPRA Eligibility Not having been declared ineligible by the PPR4 Form of TendelTT 11.1
described in ITT 3.8
5 State owned Enterprise | Meets conditions of ITT 3.7 Forms EL® 1.1 and 1.2, withattachments,
Formof Tender
6 Goods, equipment and | To have their origin in any country that is nq Forms EL® 1.1 and 1.2, with attachments
services to be supplied | determined ineligible under ITT 4.1 Form of Tender
under the contract
7 History of Non Non-performance of a contract did not occur as| Form CON2
Performing Contracts a result of contractor defaulfor the last 5 years If a bidder fails to disclose. shall be
Nonperformance shall be deemed to have disqualified '
occurred by evidence of: _
q Termination Letter Reference to be mad~e to procuring
o Aut horityds records
1 Liguidated Damages
8 Suspension Based on Not under suspension based -execution of a Form of Tendepart xiii
Execution of Tender/Proposal Securing Declaration pursuant
Tender/Proposal Securing ITT 19.9
Declaration by the
Procuring Entity
9 Pending Litigation Tenderds financi al p o4 Form CONd 2
term profitability still sound accordig to criteria
established in section Il of evaluation criteria 7 b(
b and assuming that all pending litigation will NO
be resolved against the Tenderer.
10 Litigation History No consistent history of court/arbitral awar¢ Form CONd 2
decisions against the Tenderfer the last @) Three
years.
11 Financial Capabilities (i) The Tenderer shall demonstrate thtitey have| Form FINS 3.1, with attachments

access to, or has available, liquid ass
unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and of
financial means (independent of any contractu

advance payment) sufficient to meet the construct

The Financial ratio Form

fo be signed by the Auditor registered wi

ICPAKand one of the Directors
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1 2 3 4 5

Item No.| Qualification Subject Qualification Requirement Document To b&ompleted by Tenderer For Procuring
Entityds
(Qualification MET
or NOT METJ

cash flow requirements estimated KenyaShillings
5,600,000.00 (20% of EBBudget) equivalent for the
subject contract (s) n
commitments.

(i) The Tenderers shall also demonstrate, to
satisfaction of the Procuring Entity, that it h;
adequate sources of finance to meet the cistv
requirements on works currently in progress and fi
future contract commitments.

(iii) Bidders shall provide audited balance sheets
if not required by the laws of the Tenderer's count
other financial statements acceptable to t
Procuring Enity, for the lastTwo (2) years shall be
submitted and must demonstrate the curre
soundness of the Tenderer's financial position g
indicate its prospective longerm profitability (as
demonstrated by Financial Evaluation ratios).

1 Financial Ratios
Computatiom shall be madefor the
following Ratios
-Working Capital
- Debt to Equity Ratio
- Current ratio
- Operating Cash Flouwatio
1 Line of Credit
I Bank statements
 Etc

Attachmentsnclude:

1 Audited accounts

All pages must be initialed and stamped
by both a practicing Audiitor registered
with ICPAK and one of the Directors.
Audi tor s
number from ICPAK must badicated
and a valid practicing licensghall be
provided.

The financial statements shall conform
to the International Financial Reporting

practicin

Standards (IRFS)
12 Average Annual Minimum average annual construction turnover ¢ Form FINS 3.2
Construction Turnover Kenya Shillings 28,000,000.00 (Equivalent to
BudgelEE) equivalent calculated as total certifig
payments received for contracts in progress and
completed within the lasb years divided by5 years | Attachments includeé=inancialStatements
13 General Construction Experience under construction contracts in the rg Form EX® 4.1

Experience

of prime contractor, JV member, sttontractor, or

management contractor for at least the last 5 yea

Attach Letters of Award an@ompletion
Certificates
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1 2 3 4 5
Item No.| Qualification Subject Qualification Requirement Document To b&ompleted by Tenderer For Procuring
Entityds
(Qualification MET
or NOT METJ
14 Specific Construction & Form EXP 4.2(a)
Contract Management A minimum number of three §) similar contracts| §  provide Letters of Award and
Experience specified below that have been satisfactorily 3 CompletionCertificates
substantially completed as a prime contractor, jo
venture member, management contractor or su 1 Forsubcontracts anéntry level
((::Iont(;is_lctor prior to the applications submissio bidders providethe following
eadline.
l.e. three (3) contracts, eactof minimum value a) Award letter of the main
Kenya shiIIings of 14,000,000.0“50% of EE/ contractor
budget) equivalent. b) Award letter of the subcontract.
c) Completion letter of the
The similarity shall be based on the subcontract.
physical size, complexity, methods/technology d) Witnessed Subcontract
other characteristics agreement.
15 Contractor's Equipment | -Biddershall provide evidence of ownership whethy Form EQU and Equipment Tablé (&low
owned or leased (except those from Mechanica
Transport Department (MOTIHUD)
- Those hiring shall provide certified copies of Led
Agreement Valid for the currerfeY 203-2024.
Contractor's The site staff shall possess minimum levels of Form PERL and Form PER
16 Representative and Key | qualifications set below;

Personnel

HQ Staff:
Qualification =
Diploma in Civil Engineering/Building construction

Site Agent:

Qualification =

Diplomain Civil Engineering
General Experiencé5 yrs
Specific Experience3 yrs

Foreman:

Qualification = Dip. Civil Engineering
General Experience =5 yrs

Specific Experience = 3 Yrs
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1 2 3 4 5
Item No.| Qualification Subject Qualification Requirement Document To b&ompleted by Tenderer For Procuring
Entityds
(Qualification MET
or NOT METJ
Surveyor:
Qualification = Diploma in Survey
General Experience = 3 yrs
Specific Experience =2 Yrs
Work Methodology
17 Work Submissionof a brief work methodology giving { Section IV; Schedulg & Schedule E
brief description of how you intend to carry out th
Methodolgy work including; Signed resourced worgrogramme

chart on ASSHEET wittBUPERIMPOSED cash fl
projection, traffic management, quality assurance
works and general Site organization in not less th
three (3) pages and not more than five (5) pag
(typed, font 12 and single spaced).

Further, the methodology shadll include the

following:

a) Procedureon execution of activities  as
outlined in the BoQs

b)Allocation of machinery/labour in execution
the activities

c) Procedures in quality control of the activitig
described in BoQs

d) Provide a methodology on safety during th
construction period

e) Personal protective equipment

f) Signage

g) Delineation of construction and passage of traff
Passage of traffic at night

h) Site Organization

Other issues to be captureth the methodology
include:

1.Scope Management

2. Time Management

3.Material Quality Management
4. Financial Management
5.Risk Management

6.Health & Safety Management
7.Environment al Management
8.Communication Management
9.Procurement Management

10.Human Resource Management
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1 2 3 4 5
Item No.| Qualification Subject Qualification Requirement Document To b&ompleted by Tenderer For Procuring
Entityds
(Qualification MET
or NOT METJ
11.Stakeholder Managemeén
18.Traffic Management

Traffic Management,
worker sabety and
acddent prevention
measures

Pursuantto Clause31 of the GCC thefollowing
shall be provided;

- Proposalson traffic control, workers sdety &
accident prevention measuresincluding

a) Delineation of construction and passage of traff
b) Passage of traffic at night

19.Envirormental Management

Environmental
and social management

Rursuantto sub-clause 19.2 (h) the following shall
be provided;
a) Proposal on social mitigatiomeasures

20.Quali

and Quantity Management

Quality and Quantity
Management

Tenderer should submit the following;
(a) Proposalson material teging
(b) Proposal on measurements

21.Health and safety Management

Health and safety

Tenderer should submit the following;

Management a) Proposals on health and safetyring
project implementatiorincluding
b) Personal protective equipment
c) Signage
22.Stakeholdes Management

Stakeholdes Management

Tenderer should submit the following;
(a) Proposalson how to engage stakeholders
during project implementation

23.Staff Management

Staff Management

Tenderer should submit the following;

a) Proposalson how to source, engage and
deploy the required staff for project
implementation

24. Transfer of knowledge

Transfer of knowledge

Tenderer should submit
1 Relevant training program
I Training approach and methodology
Qualiycations of experts and trainers
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1 2 3 4 5

Item No.| Qualification Subject Qualification Requirement Document To b&ompleted by Tenderer For Procuring
Entityds
(Qualification MET
or NOT METJ

25. Risk Management

Risk Management

Tenderer shoulcdubmit write up on risk
management during the execution of works

26.Current Commitments

26 On-going cantracts

Thetotal value of outsandingworkson the on-

turnoverfor the lasttwo yeas.

going contracts must not exceed the average annual

Form FIN- 3.4

POST QUALIFICATION:

Theprocuring entity may verifythe documentsrovidedby the bidderwith the issuingauthority.
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10. CONTRACTOR'S EQUIPMENT

The Bidder shalindicate the core plant and equipment considered by the company to be necessary
for undertaking the project together with proof of ownership or lease of the same. The neastebe
current i.e. should fofFY 2038-2024. Leases which are out dated will nbé accepted. (* Mandatory
minimum number of equipment required by the Employer for the execution of the project that the
bidder shallmake available for the Contract).

Item | Equipment Details| Ideal No. of| No. of| No. of | Date of
No. Number | Equipment | equipment to be equipment| Arrival on
Required | Owned by| hired/purchased | to be made Project

for the | the Bidder | by the Bidder available | (Days after
Contract for the | commence)
Execution Contract
by the
Bidder

A) Concrete
Equipment
(i) Mobile 1
concrete
mixers
(i) Concrete 1
vibrators
B) Transport
(Tippers,
dumpers, water,
tankers)
(i) 6 X 4 tippers 4
payload 160
20 tones
(i) Water tankers 1
(18,0000
20,000 lts.
capacity)
C)Earthd Moving
Equipment
(i) Wheeled 1
loaders
(i) Motor graders 1
(93 - 205kW)
D) Excavators

1. Hydraulic 1
crawler
mounted (70
10 tonnes)d
0.2500.4 m3
SAE bucket.

E) Rollers

(i) Seltpropelled 1
single drum
vibrating
(various types) 1

(i) Pneumatic
Roller

F) F) Others

(i) Paver 1
(i) Pot hole cutter 1
(i) Handsprayer 1
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Item | Equipment Details| Ideal No. of| No. of| No. of| Date of
No. Number | Equipment| equipment to be equipment| Arrival on
Required | Owned by| hired/purchased | to be made Project

for the | the Bidder | by the Bidder available | (Days after

Contract for the | commence)
Execution Contract
by the
Bidder
(iv) Pedestrian 1

Roller

| certify that the above information is correct.

"""""""

Signature of Tenderer: é é é é é e € € é é é Dat e: eeéeéeéeééééeeceececce

Contract NoKURA/RMLF/NRD33/2023 -2024 Issuedby Kenya Urban Roadsuthority 36



11. Financial

The tenders that pass the technical assessment shall be subjected to costs comparison. The Best Eval

Tender shall be determined &se Tenderof the Tenderer that meets the Quaidation Criteria and whose
Tenderhas been determined to be:

a) Most responsve to the tendering document; and
b) The lowest evaluated cost.
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QUALIFICATION FORMS
1. FORMEQUIPMENT

The Tenderer shall provide adequate information to demonstrate clearly that it has the capability to mee
the requirementdor thekeyequipmentistedin Sectiorlll, EvaluatiorandQualiycationCriteria. Aseparate
Formshall be preparedor eachitem of equipmentlisted, or for alternative equipmentproposedby the
Tenderer.

Item of equipment

Equipment | Name of manufacturer Model and power rating
information

Capacity Year of manufacture
Current Current location
status

Details of current commitments

Source Indicate source of the equipment )
A Owned A Rented A Leased A Specially manufactured

Omit the following information for equipment owned by the Tenderer.

Owner Name of owner
Address of owner

Telephone Contact name and title
Fax Telex
Agreements | Details of rental / lease / manufacture agreements specific to the project
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2 FORMPER1

Contractor'®RepresentativandKeyPersonnel Schedule
Tenderershouldprovidethe namesanddetailsof the suitablyqualiyedContractor'sRepresentativandKey
Personnel to perform the Contract. The data on their experience should be supplied using the Fe2m PER
below for each candidate.

Contractor' Representative and Key Personnel

1. Title of positionHead Office Staff

llllllllllllllllllllllllllll

Duration of

appointment: eéeéeéeéeéeéececeeceée
[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this positior
will be engagell

Time commitment: fo

this position: eéeéeéeéeéeéeéecececeeéeée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this positiof

Expected time

schedule for this eééeéeéeeééeecééeecéeéeeceéeececéece.

position: [insert the expected time schedule for this positiery. attach high
level Gantt chaft

2. Title of posiibn: Site Agent

llllllllllllllllllllllllll

Duration of

appointment: eééeééeeééeecéeecéeecceéec
[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this position
will be engagell

Time commitment: fo

this position: eééeééeeééeeecéeecéeecéeéeeée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this positio

Expected time

schedule for this eééeéeéeeceééeecééeecéeéecéeeceéecé.

position: [insert the expected timechedule for this position (e.g. attach high
level Gantt chaft

3. Title of positionForeman

llllllllllllllllllllllllll

Duration of

appointment: eééeééeeééecéecééecéec
[insert the whole period (start and end dates) fohich this position
will be engagel

Time commitment: fo

this position: eééeééeeééeeceeéecéeecéeéecée
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled
this positio

Expected time

schedule for this eééeécéeeééecéeecéeéecéeeéeéece.

position: [insert the expected time schedule for this position (e.qg. attach high
level Gantt chakt

|4.  [Title of positionSurveyor |
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z z

llllllllllllllllllllllllll

Duration of
appointment:

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

eeeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeece

[insert the whole period (start and end dates) for which this position
will be engagell

Time commitment: fol
this position:

////////////////////////

eeééeééecéecéecéecéecéece
[insert the number of days/week/months/ that has been scheduled |
this position

Expected time
schedule for this
position:

"""""""""""""""

eééeeéeeceééeecééeecééeeceéeeceéece.
[insert the expected time schedule for this position (e.qg. attach high
level Gantt chait
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3. FORM PER:

Resume and DeclarationContractor's Representative and Key Personnel.

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and
managerialexperience relevant to the project.

Name of Tenderer

7 7 7 7 7

€éeeceéeééécécceceeéécééccececeeccecéecceecee

Positioné é e é 6 éeééééecéeééeééeceé.
[title of position from Form PER

Personnel Name: Date of birth:
information |é é éééééééeéeé ééeéeéeeceecee
Address: Email:

s 7

|éééééé

sz

eeeééeeececté

-
D
-
D
-
N
-
-
-
-

Professional qualifications:
eeéeéeecéeéeéce
é .

()

D
o
D
o
D
D
o
o
D
o
D
o
D
o
D
o
o
o

Academic qualificatiorts
ceéeéeecéecécée
Language proficiency:

-
-
-
-
-
D
N
N
-
N
-
N
-
N
-
-
N
-

Ee6eeeececececceeceeeececeececeeceee

@, M\
@, M,
@, M\

[language and levels of speaking, reading and writing skills/

Details

Address of Procuring Entity:
éeééééecééeéééecé

D
D~
D
-
-
N
D
N
D
N
D
N
D
D
N
N

é
Telephone: Contact (manager / personnel
officer):
eeéeéececéeeéeéeée
eeéeéececéeeceéeé
Fax:
Job title: Years with present Procuring Entity
eeéeéeéeéeeéeéeée eeéeéeééeééecéeecé.
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Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and manage
experience relevant to the project.

. Duration of .
Project Role involvement Relevant experience
[/main [role and . . :
project responsibilities on| [time in role] i Cées‘i;ggf the experience relevant to tis
detalls] the project] P
Declaration

I, the undersigned Key Personnel, certify that to tlest of my knowledge and belief, the information contained in
this Form PER2 correctly describes myself, my quatiations and my experience.

| conyrm that | am available as cejted in the following table and throughout the expected time schedulah
position as provided in the Tender:

Commitment Details

Commitment to duration of contract:
Start Dateéééééééeé. . End
[insert period (start and end dates) for which this
Contractor 0s Rd&prsomesl & available i
work on this contract]

Time commitment:
Start Dateééeéeéeééeéeé. . End

//////////

[insert period (start and end dates) for which this
Contractor 0s Rd&prsommel &5 available i
work on this contract]

| understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
a) be taken into consideration duringienderevaluation;

b)  my disqualycation from participating in theTender;

c) my dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Personnélnsert namej

Signature:

Date: (day month year):

Countersignature of authorized representative of the Tenderer:

Signature;

Date: (day month year):

Positon ééééeéééeéeéeééeeéeeéecéeé.
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[title of position from Form PER

Personnel Name: Date ofbirth:
information |é é ééééééeéeéeé ééeéeeéeeeéeecee
Address: Email:

s 7z oz

|6 ééééé

s 7 s 7

ééeéeéeéeeceeeecee

o
oD
o
o
oD
oD
o
oD

Professional qualifications:
ceéecéeééecéceéc
é .

(9]

D
-
D
-
D
D
-
-
D
-
D
-
D
-
D
D
-
-

Academic qualifications:
ceéeéeecéeéecée
Language proficiency:

-
@

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

(1N

e6ééececececeecececeeccececeeceeéecé
eéé.
[language and levels of speaking, reading and writing skills]

(1N

Details

Address of Procuring Entity:
ceéeéeééeeéecéeceé

-
-
-
-
D
N
N
D
N
-
N
-
N
-
-
N
-

é .
Telephone: Contact (manager / personnel
officer):
eeéeéecéeeéeéeée
eeéeéeeececeéeké
Fax:
Job title: Years with present Procuring Entity
eeéeéececéeéeceéeée. |éeéeeéeéeéecee.

Summarize professional experience in reverse chronological order. Indicate particular technical and manage
experience relevant tthe project.

. Duration of :
Project Role involvement Relevant experience
[main [role and . . :
project responsibilities on| [time in role] [ czs:ss/_;gg]e the experience relevant to i
details] the project] P
Declaration

I, theundersigned Key Personnel, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information contained in
this Form PER2 correctly describes myself, my quatiations and my experience.

| conyrm that | am available as ceyted in the following table ad throughout the expected time schedule for this
position as provided in the Tender:
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Commitment Details

Commitment to duration of contract:
Start Dateeeeeeceee. . End
[insert period (start and end dates) for which this

Co nt r &Representdiige or Ké&ersonnel is available
work on this contract]

Time commitment:

Start Dateeecéeéééeée.. End

,,,,,,,,,,

[insert period (start and end dates) for which this
Contractor 0s Rd&prsomesl & available i

work on thiscontract]

I understand that any misrepresentation or omission in this Form may:
d) be taken into consideration duringienderevaluation;

e) my disqualycation from participating in theTender;

f) my dismissal from the contract.

Name of Key Personnélnsert name]

Signature:

Date: (day month year):

Countersignature of authorized representative of the Tenderer:

Signature;

Date: (day month year):
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FORM CONM 3(A): DECLARATION OF KNOWLEDGE OF SITE

This is to certify that

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Eéééeéeéeéeéeéeéeeceecéeée
Being the authorized representative/Agent of [Name of bidder]

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Eééééééééééeecéeeéecéeceececeeeeeeeeeeeecce
Has familiarized himself/herself with the Sionditions in accordance with the Instructions to bidders a
the Tender Notice for purposes of bidding for this road project

Having studied the tender Documents, and gained knowledge of local conditions on site likely to infl
the works and cost thereof, | certify that | am satisfied with the description of the works and under:
the scope of works as specified and as iegbin this tender.

////////////////////////////

eéeéeéeéeéeéeccéee eEééeééeecéecée.
(Signed and Stamped by Authori zed (Esighatienf 6s A
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FORMCOM3 (B): CERTIFI CATE OF Bl DDER&6S VI SIT TO SI
This is to certify that

s s 7 s

[Name/d é e ééeééeeééeeéeeéecéecdeecéeeéeccée

D

;s 7 7 £ £ £ £ £ £ 7z £ 7z £ £ £ £ £ £ 7z £ 7 £ 7z 7

eééeecéeceééecéeecééecéecécéee.

Being the authorized representative/Agent &dgme of bidddr

7

eeeeééeeeceééeececeeéeeceeceeceéeecce

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

eeeeééeeeceééeececeeéeeceeceeceeéeecce

participated in theorganizedinspection visit of the site of the works for the

held onéeéeéeéeéeéeé day of éééeééeéeééeéé20eéeéeéeée
Sighedéeééeéeéeééeeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeceeéeéetd

(Empl oyer 86s Representative)
€Eééeééeécécécécéeceeéeéeéecécécéecee. éeeeéeé
eéeéeéeéeéeéecée eéeéeéeéecéeée
(Name of Empl oyer 6s Repr Ossgnatioa)t i v e)

NOTE: This form is to be completed at the time of the organized site visit.
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4 TENDERERG®S QUALI FI CRUALBISATWNTHOUT PRE
To establish its qualcations to perform the contract in accordanedth Section Ill, Evaluation and
Qualiycation Criteria the Tenderer shall provide the information requested in the corresponding
Information Sheets included hereunder.
4.1FORM EL41.1

Tenderer Information Form

Date:

ITT No.13.1 and titte:DOCUMENTS COMPRISING THE TENDER

Tenderer's name

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeeeeeececeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeecece.

In case of Joint Venture (JWame of each member:

NOT APPLICABLE
Tenderer's actual or intended country of registration:

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

Eééeééécééeéecéeéecéeéecéeéecéeéeecté
Tenderer's actual or intended year of incorporation:

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eeeceeeeeceeeeeceeeeeceeeceeeeeeceeeeececece.

Tenderer's legal address
ceéeéeééeéecéeéeéeecéeéeéeéecécecé.
[in country of registration]:

Tenderer's authorized representative information

Name:

Address:

Telephone/Fax numbers:

Email address:

1. Attached are copies of original documents of

A Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association),
and/or documents of registration ahe legal entity named above, in accordance with ITT 3.6
A In case of JV, letter of intent to form JV or JV agreement, in accordanté&it3.5

A In case of stat®wned enterprise or institution, in accordance with ITT 3.8, documer
establishing:

il Legal and financial autonomy

Ml Operation under commercial law

il Establishing that the Tenderer is not under the supervision of the Procuring/Entit

2. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial
ownership.
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4.2FORM ELi1.2

Tenderer's JV InformatioRorm
(to be completed for each member of Tendererods
Date:NOT APPLICABLE

ITT No. and titleNOTAPPLICABLE

Tendererds JV name:

NOT APPLICABLE

JV member ds name:

NOT APPLICABLE

JV memberds country of registration:
NOT APPLICABLE

JV member s year of constitution:

NOT APPLICABLE

JV member s | egal address in country of
NOT APPLICABLE

J V me raliherizedl sepresentative information

Name: _ NOT APPLICABLE

Address: NOT APPLICABLE

Telephone/Fax numbers: NOT APPLICABLE

Email address: NOT APPLICABLE

1. Attached are copies of original documents of

A Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association), and/c
registration documents of thiegal entity named above, in accordance with ITT 3.6.

A In case of a statewned enterprise or institution, documents establishing leya financial
autonomy, operation in accordance with commercial law, and that they are not under the
supervision of the Procuring Entity, in accordance with ITT 3.8.

2. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the bealefic
ownership.
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4.3FORM COMN 2

Historical Contract NoAPerformance, Pending Litigation and Litigation History

Tendererds Name:

Date:

JV Me mb e:NOEAPRLAOABLE
ITT No.37 (7) vi, (a)and title:NON-PERFORMANCE

Non-Performed Contracts in accordance with Section Ill, Evaluation and Qualification Criteri
A Contract nonperformance did not occur sinaggé é é € é € € specified in Section Ill,
Evaluation andQualification Criteria, SubFactor2.1.

A Contract(s) not performed i nc e é é é fgnsed yearhpecified in Section I,
Evaluation and Qualification Criteria, requirement 2.1
Year Non performed Contract Identification Total Contract
portion of Amount (current
contract value, currency,
exchange rate ar
Kenya Shilling
equivalent)
Eeéélééecéée.pééecéécéécéecéecté ceééeéeé
ceéélééecéée.pééeééecééecéecéecté eeééececé

///////////

/insert amount Contract Identificatione é é € é é € é é é é .|insert amount]
and percentage]

////////////////////

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

eéeéeéeéecéceececeéeéeée.
[indicate completeontract name/ number, and ar
other identification]

Name of Procuring Entity:

////////////

eeeeeeeeeecer

Address of Procuring Entity:

///////////

ceceeeeeeeeee

Reason(s) for nonperformance:

eéeéeéeéeé
[Indicate main reason(s)]

Pending Litigation, in accordance with SectionBYaluation and Qualification Criteria

A No pendindiitigation in accordance with Sectioll, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria
SubFactor 2.3.
A Pending litigation in accordance with Section Byaluation and Qualification Criteria, Stb

Factor 2.3 as indicated below.
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Year of Amount in dispute | Contract Identification Total Contract
dispute (currency) Amount
(currency),
Kenya Shilling
Equivalent
(exchange rate)
eééeeé eééeeée Caotract Identification: eééeecé.
eééeéeéeeé
eéeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeté
Name of Procuring Bni t vy eeéé
eéeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeté
Addressof Procuring Entityg é é é é é .
eéeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeté
Matter in disputeé € é é € € € é € é é
Partywho initiated the dispute:
céeéeéeéeéeéeéeccece.
Status of disputed € € € € € € € é é é
eéeée eéeéeéeéeé |[Cmtract Il dentificat
eééeééeeééeecéeecée.
Name of Procurig Ent i ty: éée
eééeééeeééeeéeecée.
Address of Procuring Entitgz € é € é é .
céeéeéeéeéeéeéeéeté
Matter in disputeé € € € € é é é € € é
Party who initiated the disputet é é é é .
eééeééeeééeeeéecéee.
Status of disputed ¢ é € é € é € é € .
Litigation Historyin accordance with Section lIEvaluation andQualification Criteria
A NoLitigation Historyin accordance with Sectiolil, Evaluation and Qualification CriterigSub
Factor 2.4.
A Litigation Historyin accordance with Section lEvaluation and Qualification CriteriegSubFactor
2.4 as indicatedelow.
Year of Outcome as Contract Identification Total Contract
award percentage of Net Amount
Worth (currency),
Kenya Shilling
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Equivalent

(exchange rate)

eeee éeeeéée.

[insert [insert percentage]
year]

7 Z

Contract Identificationé é e é é e ¢ é é .
eéeéeéeéeéeeceeéeéed
eééeéeéeéecécécée

[indicate complete contract name/ number, and

any other identification]
Name of Procuring Entity¢ ¢ € é € é € é é

eeeeeeéeéééeceeceecceceé.

s 7z z

Address of Procuring Entitg: € € é € é é é .
eeééééeééeééecééeeééee.
eeééeeéecéecé.

[indicate complete contract name, number, an
any other identification]

Name of Procuring En
eeééeéeéecéeecéecéecté
[insert full name]

Address of Procuring Entitg é é é é é é .

eéeéeéeéeéecéececee

Matter indisputeé € € € é é é é € € € é
[indicate main issues in dispe]

Party who initiated the disputet é é € € é .
eéeéeéeéeéeéececcée
[ ndicate ocur i
Reason(s) for Litigation and award
decisiore € é .

sz 7

eeeeééeeceeceééeeceecécecee

[indicate main reason(s)]

eeeecé

[insert amount]

é .

4.4 FORM FIN 3.1:
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Financial Situation and Performance

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

,,,,,,,,,,,,,

JV Member 6s Name: NOT APPLI CABLE
ITT No.37 (7) b i, ii & iii and tite: FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

4.4.1. Financial Data

Typeof Financial information Historic information for previous years,
in
(currency) (Amountin currency, currency, exchange rate*, USD
equivalen)

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Statement of Financial Positinformation from Balance Sheet)

Total Assets (TA)

Total Liabilities (TL)

Total Equity/Net Worth (NW)

Current Assets (CA)

Current Liabilities (CL)

Working Capital (WC)

Information from Income Statement

Total RevenuérR)

Profits Before Taxes (PBT)

Cash Flow Information

Cash Flow from Operating
Activities

*Refer to ITT 15 for the exchange rate

4.4.2 Sources of Finance
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Specify sources of finance to meet the cash flow requirements on veoirkently in progress and for future
contract commitments.

No. | Source of finance Amount Kenya Shillingequivalent)
1

2

3

4.4.3 Financial documents

The Tenderer and its parties shall provide copies of financial statemenfgdars pursuant Section Ill, Evaluation
and Qualifications CriteriaSubfactor 3.1. The financial statements shall:

@ reflect the financial situation of the Tenderer or in case of JV member, and not an affiliated entity (suc
parent company or groupnember).

(b) be independently audited or certified in accordance with local legislation.

(c) be complete, including all notes to the financial statements.

(d) correspond to accounting periods already completed and audited

A Attached are copies of finantistatements for the Zyears required above; and complying with the
requirements

11f the most recent set of financial statements is for a period earlier than 12 months from the date of Tender, thetréasthoditd be
justified.
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4.5FORM FIN 3.2:

Average Annual Construction Turnover

Tendererds Name:

Date:

JVMembed s Na me: NOT APPLI CABLE
ITT No37(7) b, iii and title:

| Annual turnover data (construction only)

Year Amount Exchange rate Kenya Shilling

Currency equivalent
eééee Kshs Kshs
[indicate eééeéeéeeéée. . eéeéeéeé.
year] [insert amount and indicate

currency]
Average
Annual Kshs Kshs
Construction |[é é é é é ééé e éé. eeeeeéeéeé
Turnover *

* See Section lll, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria,-$alotor 3.2.

4.6 FORM FIN 3.3:

Financial Resources

Specify proposed sources of financing, such as liquid asse¢sicumbered real assets, lines of credit, and oth
financial means, net of current commitments, available to meet the total construction cash flow demands ¢
subject contract or contracts as specified in Section Ill, Evaluation and Qualificatiogri@rit

Financial Resources

No Source of financing Amount (Kenya Shilling
: equivalent)
1 Kshs

///////////

,,,,,,,,,,,

////////

3 Kshs ééééeeeceeé
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4.7FORM FIN 3.4:

Current Contract Commitments / Works in Progress

Tenderers and eaamember to a JV should provide information on their current commitments on all contrac
that have been awarded, or for which a letter of intent or acceptance has been received, or for contracts
approaching completion, but for which an unqualified, full cgotetion certificate has yet to be issued.

Current Contract Commitments

_ Value of Estimated | Average Monthly
Name of Contract|Pr o c ur i n g|Outstanding Work |Completio | Invoicing Over Last
Contact Address, | [Current Kenya n Date Six Months

Tel, Shilling/month [Kenya Shilling
Equivalent] /month)]
1
Kshsé € é é € é
2
Kshs ééée
3
4
5
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4.8 FORMEXP4.1

General Construction Experience

Tendererds Name:

Date:

JVMembed s Na me :

ITT No. and title:

Page of pages

Starting [Ending Contract Identification Role of
Year Tenderer

Year

[N
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D

./Contract name:

eeeeééeeceée é .

[N
[N

céeéeéeéeécéecécéecece
Brief Description of the Works performed by the

Tendereré é ¢ é¢éééééeéeéeéeé.

([N

s

ceééeeéeeéeeéeecéee.

s 7 7z

Amountofcontracté é é 6 é 6 € é é é é .

Name of Progring Entity:é é é é € € é é € € .

céééeéeéeceeceeceeceeecee.

Address:
éééé

-
D
-
D
D
-
-
-
-
D
D~
D
-
D

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

eeee

Contract name:

eeeeeee

D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~

éeé.

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

ceeéeée
Brief Description of the Works performed by the

Tenderer:

s sz

éeéeéeéeeeé

N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~

ceéeeéecé

Amount of contract:
cééééééeeéeecéeé

(ON

Name of Procuring Entity:
ceeéeeeeéeééee
céeééeecéecéeééeecée
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sz

Addresse e e é ééeeééeeeéeecéece.

eéeeeeceeceeeeéécececee.

Contract name:
éeeééeeeé

D~
D~
D~
D
D
D
M-

D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D
D
D

ceeéeceé

Tenderer:

s z oz

ceeeééeeeceée

[N
[N
[N

[N
[N
[N

ceeeééeeeceée

Name qf E’rgcgripg,E'nti'ty:
eeéeéeeéeée.
eeéeéeecéeeéeéeée
Addresse e e é é e e ééee
eeéeéeecéeeéeéeée

Brief Description of the Works performed by the

sz

Amountofcontracte é ¢ € é é ¢ ¢ é é é é

éeecée

[N
[N

é

[N
[N

éééeeé.
éeeeee.

eeeéee
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4. 9FORM EXP 4.2(a)

Specific Construction and Contract Managemé&nperience

Tendererds Name:
Date:
JV Membed s Name: NOT APPLI CABLE
ITT No. and title:
Similar Contract Informationé é é 6 é 6 6 ééé&éééééééeéeé
Noé é é é6 é é .
6ééébééééécéeéeceeeeéeccee
eééééecéeeéeeeéeeece
é
Contractldentificatiorn
cééééeeececeéeeeecee
Award date
Completion date
ceééeéece. _ _
Role in Contract Prime Member in Management Sub
cééeééeeé. Contractor JV Contractor contractor
A A A A
Total Contract Amount
Kshsééééééeéé
If member in a JV or sub
contractor, specify participation in AV/A
total Contract amount
Procuring Entity's Name:
Address: dééeéeéceceececeeceeeeeceee
Telephone/fax number eEeéeééééééeceeeeee.
E-mail: eééecéeceéeececeeceée.
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4.10 FORM EXP4.2 (a) (cont.)

Specific Construction and Contract Management Experience (cont.)

Similar Contract No.

Information

Description of the similarity in
accordance with Suli~actor 4.2(a) of
Section llI:

1. Amount
2. Physical size of required wor
items

3. Complexity

4. Methods/Technology

5. Construction rate for key
activities
6. Other Characteristics
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4.11 FORM EXP 4.2(b)

Construction Experience in Key Activities

Tenderer's Name:

Date:

Tenderer's JV Member NameOT APPLICABLE

Subcontractor's Name(as per ITT 34):

ITT No. and title:

All Sub contractors for key activities must complete the information in this form as pel3d@and Section I,
Evaluation and Qualification CriterigSubFactor 4.2.

1. Key Activity No One:

Information

Contract Identification

Award date

Completion date

Role in Contract Prime Member in  ManagementSub
Contractor JV Contractor contractor
A A A A

Total Contract Amount Kenya Shilling

Quantity (Volume, number or rate ofTotal quantity in Percentage Actual

production, as applicable) performecthe contract participation Quantity

under thecontract per year or part of(i) (i) Performed

the year (i) x (i)

Year 1

Year 2

Year 3

Year 4

Year 4

Procuring Entitycq

Address:
Telephone/faxnumber
Email:

2|f applicable
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Information

Description of the key activities in
accordance with Sult-actor 4.2(b) of
Section IlI:

2. Activity No. Two
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OTHERFORMS

5. FORMOFTENDER

INSTRUCTIONS TEENDERERS

/) TheTenderemustpreparethis Formof Tenderon stationerywith itsletterheadclearlyshowingthe
Tenderer'sompletenameandbusinessaddress.

i) Allitalicizedtextistohelp Tenderein preparingthisform.

/if) TenderemustcompleteandsignCERTIFICATEFINDEPENDENTENDERETERMINATIORBNd
the SELBECLARATIONFTHETENDERERtachedothisFormof Tender.

/v) TheFormof Tendershallincludethefollowing Formsduly completecandsignedoythe Tenderer.
A Tenderer'€ligibility- ConydentialBusinesQuestionnaire
A Certiycateof IndependeniTendeDetermination
A SeltDeclarationofthe Tenderer

,,,,,,,

11111111111111111111
llllllllllllll

,,,,,,,,

To:KENYA URBAN ROADS AUTHORIT3Ericompletaiameof ProcuringEntit}

DearSirs,

L In accordance with the Conditions of Contract, Sgeeations, Drawings and Bills of Quantities for
the executiorof the abovenamedWorks, we, the undersignedoffer to constructand completethe
Worksandremedy anydefectstherein for the sumof KenyaShillings[/Amount in ygures]

[amountin words]Kshs )

The above amount includes foreign currency amount (s)sthfeygure or a percentage and
currencyt [ygures]NOT APPLICABL®ords]NOTAPPLICABLE

Thepercentager amountquotedabovedoesnot include provisionalsums,andonly allowsnot
morethantwo foreigncurrencies.

2. Weundertakejf ourtenderisacceptedto commenceheWorksassoonasisreasonablyossiblefter
thereceipt ofthe ProjectManager'snoticeto commenceand to completethe whole of the Works
comprisedn the Contract withinthetime statedn the SpeciaConditionsof Contract.

,,,,,,

binding uponus andmaybeacceptedtanytimebeforethatdate.

4, Unlessaanduntil aformal Agreements preparedandexecutedhistendertogethermwith your written
acceptance thereoghallconstitutea binding Contractbetweernus.Wefurther understandthat you
arenot boundto accept thdowestor anytenderyoumayreceive.

5  We,theundersignedfurther declarethat:

i)  No reservations We have examined and have no reservationsto the tender document,
including Addenda issueith accordancevith ITT28;

iy  Eligibility:We meetthe eligibility requirementsand haveno conpict of interestin accordance
with ITT3 and4,

iy  TenderSecuringDeclarationn We have not beensuspendedcor declaredineligible by the
ProcuringEntity based on execution of a Tend®ecuring orProposalSecuring Declaration
in the Procuring Entity's Countiiy accordancevith ITT19.8;
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iv) Conformity:We offer to executen conformity with the tenderingdocumentsandin accordance

with the implementatiorand completionspecyedin the constructionschedulethefollowing
Works:/insertabrief descriptiorofthe Works];

v)  TenderPrice. Thetotal price of our Tendergexcludinganydiscountsofferedin item 1 aboveis:
[Insertone ofthe optionsbelowasappropriate]

Vi Option 1, in case of one loffotal price is: f1sert the total price of the Tender in words and
ygures, indicating the various amounts and the respective curreho@s

Option 2, in case of multiple lots:

a) Totalprice of each lof/nsert the total price of each lot in words aygures indicating
the various amountandtherespectiveurrencie$, and

b) Totalprice of all lots(sumof all lots) [/insertthe total price of all lotsin wordsandy gures,
indicating thevariousamountsandtherespectiveurrenciey,

vii)  DiscountsThediscountofferedandthemethodologyor their applicationare:
viii) Thediscountofferedare:[ Specifin detaileachdiscounioffered)

ix)  Theexactmethodof calculationsto determinethe net price after application of discountsis
shownbelow: [Specifiin detailthemethodthat shallbeusedto applythediscounty,

X)  Tender ValdityPeriod Our Tendershall be valid for the period speed in TDS 18.1 (as
amended, if applicablefrom the dateyxed for the Tendersubmissiondeadlinespecyedin
TDS22.1 (asamendedif applicable)andit shallremainbinding uponusandmaybeaccepted
atanytime beforethe expiration of thatperiod,;

xi)  Performance Securitif our Tenderis accepted, we commit to obtain a Performance Security
in accordancevith theTenderingdocument;

xii) OneTenderPerTenderWearenotsubmittinganyotherTender(shsanindividual Tenderand
we are not participating in any other Tender(s) as a Joienture member or as a
subcontractor, and meet the requiremetd TT3.4,otherthanalternativeTendersubmitted
in accordancevith ITT13.3;

xiii) Suspension and Debarmenlie, along with any of our subcontractors, suppliers, Project
Manager, manufacturersor serviceprovidersfor any part of the contract,are not subjectto,
and not controlled by anyentity or individual that is subjectto, atemporarysuspensioror a
debarmenimposedby the Public ProcuremeriRegulatoryAuthority or any other entity of the
Governmenbf Kenya,or anyinternational organization.

Xiv) Stateowned enterprise or institutiol.select the appropriate option and delete the olhéve
are not a stateowned enterprise or institution! [We are a stateowned enterprise or
institution but meet the requirements/T73.8);

xv) Commissions, gratuities, fe&¥ehave paid, or will pay thdéollowing commissions, gratuities,
or fees withrespectothetenderproces®r executionof the Contract:/insertcompletenameof
eachRecipientits full addressthe reasorfor which eachcommissioror gratuity waspaidand
the amountand currency of eachsuchcommissioror gratuity].

Name of Address Reason Amount
Recipient
(/' f none has been pai d or I s to be paid, I nd
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xvi) Binding Contract We understandthat this Tender,togetherwith your written acceptance
thereofincluded in your Letter of Acceptance, shall constitute a binding contract between us,
until a formal contract is preparedndexecuted;

xvii) NotBoundto AcceptWeunderstandhatyouarenotboundto accepthelowestevaluatectost
Tenderthe MostAdvantageou$enderr anyotherTenderthatyoumayreceive;

xviii) Fraudand Corruption: We herebycertify that we havetaken stepsto ensurethat no person
actingfor usor onour behalfengage# anytypeof FraudandCorruption;

xix) CollusivepracticesWeherebycertify andconyrm thatthetenderisgenuine non-collusiveand
madewith the intention of accepting the contract if awardedothis effect we have signed
t h e ygcateof ihndependeended e t e r mi attaxhedbalow.o

xx) Weundertaketo adhereby the Codeof Ethicsfor Person#articipatingin PublicProcurement
andAsset Disposal, copyailablefrom www.ppra.go.ke  during theprocuremenfprocess
andthe executiorof anyresultingcontract.

xxi) We,theTendererhavecompletedully andsignedhefollowing Formsaspartofour Tender:

a) Tenderer'€ligibility; ConydentialBusinesQuestionnaired to establislwe arenotin
anyconpict tointerest.

b) Certiycateof IndependeniTenderDeterminationd to declarethat we completedhe
tenderwithout colludingwith othertenderers.

c) SelfDeclarationof the Tendererd to declarethat we will, if awardeda contract,not
engagean any formoffraud andcorruption.

d) Declarationandcommitmentto the Codeof Ethicsfor Person®articipatingin Public
Procurement andsseDisposal

Further, we cogrm that we have read and understood the full content and scope of fraud and
corruption as informed in0 Ap p e n Braud and Corruptiod att ached to the

Name of the Tenderet{/nsert canplete name of person signing the Terider

Nameof the personduly authorizedto signthe Tenderon behalfof the Tenderer*[/nsertcomplete
name opersomduly authorizeadto signthe Tendey

Titleofthepersonsigningthe Tender|[/nsertcompletaitle of thepersonsigningthe Tendey
Signatureof the person named abovgrnsert signature of person whose name and capaarty
shown abovieDate signed/nsertdateorfsigning dayof[/nsertmontfl, [ insertyeak

Datesigned dayof :

Notes

* In thecase of the Tender submitted by joint venture specify the name of the Joint Venture as
Tenderer

** Person signing the Tender shall have the power of attorney given by the Tenderer to be
attached with the Tender.
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A. TENDERERGS -EANFIGENSINRUSINESZUESTIONNAIRE

Instruction to Tenderer

Tendeiisinstructedto completethe particularsrequiredin this Form,oneform for eachentityif Tendensa
JVTenderer igurther remindedthatit isanoffenceto givefalseinformation onthis Form.

(@) Tenderer'sletails

ITEM DESCRIPTION
1
Name of the Procuring Entity eeeeéeééééececeeceeeeeéé
2
Reference Number of the Tender eéeéeéeéeéeéeceeéeeé.
3
Date and Time of Tender Opening eééeeééeécéeecééecé.
4
Name of the Tenderer 666666666666666666686.
5 | Full Address and Contact Details of the | 1. Country :
Tenderer. 2. City
3. Location:
4. Building :
5. Floor
6. Postal Address
7. Name and email of contact person.

6 | Current Trade License Registration
Number and Expiring date eeéecééeééeééeecéecée.

7 | Name, country and full addresgéstal and|
physical addresses, email, and telephone
numbel of Registering Body/Agency

8 | Description of Nature of Business

///////////////////

9 | Maximum value of business which th
Tendererhandles. Kshs éééééécéeéceéeéeeéeceeé

10 | State if Tenders Company is listed in stoc
exchange, give name and full address
(postal and physical addresses, email, ar|
telephone numba@rof state which stock
exchange

General and Spegt Details

b)  SoleProprietor,provide the followingdetails.

Name in fullNOT APPLICABLE Age Nationality
Country of Origin Citizenship

c) Partnershipprovide the followingdetails.

Names of Partners Nationality Citizenship % Shares owned

d) Registered Companprovide the followingdetails.
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i) Private or public Company

iy State the nominal and issued capital of the Company

Nominal Kenya ShillingSHQUIVAIENT)...........uuuueiiiiiee e e e e e e e e e eeeaaeenns

i) IssuedKenya Shillings (EQUIVAIENT)............cooiiiiiiieecrre e e e e e

iv) Give details of Directors as follows.

Names of Director Nationality Citizenship % Shares owned

(e) DISCLOSURBHANTERESTnterestoftheFirmin theProcuringEntity.

,,,,,

i)  Arethereanyperson/personsné é é € € é é é (NameofProcuringEntity)who

/////////

If yes, provide details as follows.

Names of Person| Designation in the Procuring | Interest or Relationship with Tenderg
Entity

WINF-

i) Conpict of interestdisclosure

Type of Conflict Disclosure | If YES provide details of
YES OR | the relationship with
NO Tenderer

1 | Tenderer is directly omdirectly controls, is controlled
by or is under common control with another tenderer

2 | Tenderer receives or has received any direct or indir
subsidy from another tenderer.

3 | Tenderer has the same legal representative as anotl
tenderer

4 | Tender has a relationship with another tenderer,
directly or through common third parties, that puts it
in a position to influence the tender of another
tenderer, or influence the decisions of the Procuring
Entity regarding this tendering process.

5 |/Any of the Tendererds af
consultant in the preparation of the design or technic
specifications of the works that are the subject of the
tender.

6 | Tenderer would be providing goods, works, non
consulting services or consultinservices during
implementation of the contract specified this Tender
Document.

7 | Tenderer has a close business or family relationshifg
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Type of Conflict Disclosure | If YES provide details of
YES OR | the relationship with
NO Tenderer

with a professional staff of the Procuring Entity who
are directly or indirectly involved in the preparation
of the Tender document or specifications of the
Contract, and/or the Tender evaluation process of
such contract.

8 | Tenderer has a close business or family relationshig
with a professional staff of the Procuring Entity who
would be involved in the implenmation or
supervision of the such Contract.

9 | Has the conflict stemming from such relationship
stated in item 7 and 8 above been resolved in a
manner acceptable to the Procuring Entity througho
the tendering process and execution of the Contract

f) Certiycation

On behalfof the Tenderer] certify that theinformation givenaboveis complete current andaccurateas
atthe dateof submission.

FullName

Titleor Designation

(Signature) (Date)

Contract No KURA/RMLF/NRD33/2023 -2024 Issuedby Kenya Urban Roadsuthority 67



B. CERTIFICATE- INDEPENDENT DETERMINATION

the undersigned, in submitting the accompanyingLetter of Tender to the

[Name of Procuring Entity]

for:

[Name and number of tender] in response the

requestfor tendersmadeby: [Nameof Tenderer]do hereby make
thefollowing statementghat| certify tobetrue andcompletdan everyrespect:

| certify,onbehalfof [NameofTenderer}hat:

1

2.

| havereadandl understandhecontentsofthis Certiycate;

| understandthat the Tendemwill bedisqualiyedif this Certiycateis found not to betrue and
completein every respect;

| amtheauthorizedrepresentativefthe Tenderewith authority to signthis Certiycate andto
submittheTenderonbehalfoftheTenderer;

For the purposes of this Certiate and thefender] under st and that the w

include any individualor organization,otherthanthe Tendererwhetheror notafyliatedwith the

Tendererwho:

a) hasbeerrequestedosubmitaTenderin responsgothisrequestor tenders;

b) could potentially submit a tender in response to this request for tenders, based on their
qualiycations, abilities ogxperience;

TheTenderediscloseshat[checkoneofthefollowing, asapplicable:

a) The Tenderer has arrived at tAeenderindependently from, and without consultation,
communication, agreememtr arrangementvith, anycompetitor;

b) the Tenderer has enteradto consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements
with one or more competitors regarding this request for tenders, and the Tenderer discloses,
in the attached document(s), complete details thereof, including the names of the competitors
and the nature of, and reason®r, such consultations,communications,agreementsor
arrangements;

In particular, without limiting the generalityof paragraphg5)(a) or (5)(b) abovetherehasbeenno

consultation, communicatiorggreemenbr arrangementvith anycompetitorregarding:

a) rices;

b) I?nethodsfactorsorformulasusecto calculateprices;

c) theintentionordecisionto submit,or notto submit,atender;or

d) the submission of a tender which does not meet the spations of the request for Tenders;
exceptas spegicallydisclosegursuantto paragraph(5)(b) above;

In addition, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any
competitor regardingthe quality, quantity, specycationsor delivery particulars of the works or
savicestowhich thisrequest for tenders relates, except as speaily authorized by the procuring
authority or as spegically disclosed pursuarb paragraph(5)(b) above;

thetermsoftheTendehavenotbeenandwill notbe knowingly disclosedytheTendererdirectlyor
indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of theyafl tender opening, or of the
awarding of theContract, whichevecomegyrst, unlessotherwiserequiredby law or asspecycally
disclosegursuantto paragraph(5)(b) above.

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr
rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

Signature: eeéeééééececeececéééeececeececeé.
Date

[Name, title and signature of authorized agent of Tenderer and Date].
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C. SELFDECLARATIONORMS

FORM SD1

SELF DECLARATION THAIE PERSON/TENDERER IS NOT DEBARRED IN THE MATTER OF THE
PUBLIC PROCUREMENTAND ASSET DISPOSALACT 2015.

/////////

, é&ééeéeéeéeéeéeéeé ofPostOjceBoxe é ééééééé. beinga

"""""""

eeéeéeéeééééeeeee.Inthe Republic of ééééeeeeéeéeéé. do
statement afollows: -

1. THATI amthe CompanySecretary/Chief Executive/ManagingDirector/Principal
Ofycer/Director of

rrrrrrrrrr

€éé. ... eééeééeeéé@nsertname of the Companyho is a Bidder in respect
of Tender

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

////////////////////

authorized and competent to make this statement.

2. THATthe aforesaid Bidder, itSirectors and subcontractors have not been debarred from
participating in procuremenproceedingunderPartlV of theAct.

3. THATwhatisdeponedo hereinabovastruetothebesiof myknowledgejnformationandbelief.

Eéééeéeéeéecée.éeéeéeécécéce. eéeééeéeée (Title)
(Signature) (Date)

Bidder Ofycial Stamp

Contract No KURA/RMLF/NRD33/2023 -2024 Issuedby Kenya Urban Roadsuthority 69



FORM SD2

SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER WILL NOT ENGAGE IN ANY CORRUPT OR
FRAUDULENT PRACTICE

I, é&ééééééeéeéeéeéeé. PPOBox ... ... ... ... beingaresidentof . é é é
eeéeééééceeeeeeée.Inthe Republ i cé.dofherebgngakeé statement as
follows: -

1. THAT | am the Chief Executive/Managing Director/Principal Ofycer/Director of
e é.

2. (Insert name of the Company) who is a Bidder in respect of Tender No.
< < S - N A G for

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

///////////////

duly authorizedandcompetento makethis statement.

3. THATthe aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors will not engage in any corrupt
or fraudulentpracticeandhasnotbeenrequestedo payanyinducementto anymemberofthe Board,

////////

Procuringentity)which isthe procuringentity.

4.  THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors have not offered any
inducement toany memberof the Board, Management Staffand/or employeesand/or agentsof

////////

€ éééééé e . nafheofthe procuringentity)

5  THATthe aforesaid Bidder will not engage /has not engaged in any corrosive practice with other
bidders participatingn thesubjectender

6.  THATwhatisdeponedo hereinaboveastruetothebesif myknowledgeinformationandbelief.

,,,,,,,,,,

ééeecéeeeeée ééeée. .. .. eéée
(Title) (Signature) (Date)

Bidder's Oycial Stamp
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DECLARATION AND COMMITMENT TO THE CODE OF ETHICS

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

CompanyFirm) ééééééeeeeeeééééeécee declarethat | have read and fully
understood the contents of the Public Procurement & Asset Disposal Act, 2015, Regulations and the Co
of Ethics for persons participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal and my responsibilities unde
the Code.

I doherebycommitto abidebythe provisionsof the Codeof Ethicsor persongarticipatingin Public
Procuremenand Assebisposal.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

,,,,,,,,,, s s osr sz

Ofyceaddress P.O.Bo¥ éééééeeéeéeé. Tel ephere&& éeéééé

""""""""""""

JT T4 s 7

Name of the Fi rémééCloénepéaénéyécécéce é e e e é é.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

(Company Seal/ Rubber Stamp where applicable)

Witness

rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr

SN .. .éeedbDaceecéececée
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APPENDIX- FRAUDANDCORRUPTION

(Appendix 1 shall not be mogled)
Purpose

The Government of Kenya's Aiiorruption and Economic Crime laws and their sanction's policies
and procedures, Public Procurement and Asset Disposal#ct33 of 2015)and its Regulation, and
any other Kenya's Acts or Regulations related to Fraud amdi@amn, and similar offences, shall
apply with respecto PublicProcuremenfrocesseand Contractsthat are governedby the laws of
Kenya.

Requirements

The Governmentof Kenyarequires that all parties including Procuring EntitiesTenderers,
(applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors and Suppliers; any -c®ulractors, Sub
consultantsService provider®r Suppliers;any Agents(whether declaredor not); and any of their
Personnelinvolved and engaged in procurement under Kenya's Lasrsd Regulation, observe the
highest standard of ethics during the procurement process, selection and contract execution of all
contracts, and refrain from Fraud and Corruption afdly complywith Kenya'sawsandRegulations
asperparagraphsl.1above.

Kenya's public procurement and asset disposalfaot 33 of 2015)under Section 66 describes rules

to be followed and actions to be taken in dealing with Corrupt, Coercive, Obstructive, Collusive or
Fraudulent practicesand Corpicts of Interestin procurementincluding consequencetr offences
committed Afewofthe provisionsiotedbelowhighlight Kenya'policyofnotolerancefor suchpractices
andbehavior:-

1)  apersonto whom this Act appliesshall not be involvedin any corrupt, coercive,obstructive,
collusive or fraudulent practice;or conpicts of interestin any procurementor assetdisposal
proceeding;

2)  Apersonreferredto under subsection(1) who contraveneghe provisionsof that sub-section
commitsan offence;

3)  Withoutlimiting thegeneralityofthesubsectior{l) and(2), thepersonshallbe:-

a) disqualiyedfrom enteringinto acontractfor aprocurementor assetlisposaproceeding;
or

b) if acontracthasalreadybeenenterednto with the personthecontractshallbevoidable;

4)  Thevoiding of a contractby the procuring entity under subsectiorn(7) doesnot limit anylegal
remedythe procuringentitymayhave;

5 An employee or agent of the procuring entity or a member of the Board or committee of the
procuring entitywho hasaconpict of interestwith respectoaprocurement:-

a) shallnottakepartin theprocurementproceedings;

b) shallnot, after aprocurementcontracthasbeenenteredinto, takepart in anydecision
relatingto the procuremenbr contract;and

c) shall not be asubcontractor for the bidder to whom was awarded contract, or a member of the
group of biddersowhomthe contractwasawarded putthesubcontractormappointedshallmeet
all therequirements othisAct.

6) Anemployeeagentor memberdescribedn subsection(1) who refrains from doing anything
prohibited underthat subsectionput for that subsectionwould have beenwithin his or her
dutiesshalldisclosehe corpict ofinteresttotheprocuring entity;

7) If a person contravenessubsection(1l) with respectto a conpict of interest describedin
subsectior(5)(a) andthe contractis awardedto the personor hisrelative or to anotherperson
in whom one of them had a direct or indirect pecuniary interest, the contract shall be
terminated and all costsicurred by the public entityshallbemadegoodbytheawardingofycer.
Etc.
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In compliancewith Kenya'saws,regulationsandpoliciesmentionedabovetheProcuringEntity:
a) Deynesbroadly,forthepurpose®ftheaboveprovisionsthetermssetforth belowasfollows:
i) Oocorpmu®d¢ istheofedng,giving, receiving,or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of
anything ofvaluetoinpuenceimproperlytheactionsof anotherparty;
i) ofraudul ent practi ced inssrepresgntatoomr, that knowinglyni s
or recklesslymisleadspr attemptgo misleadaparty to obtainynancialor otherbeneyt or
toavoidan obligation;

i) 0col Ipu sicsanarrngemenbetweertwo or morepartiesdesignedo achievean
improper purposejncluding toinpuenceimproperlytheactionsof anotherparty;
iv) O C 0 e pc & ¢ isimgaeing or harming,or threateningto impair or harm, directly or
indirectly, anyparty or thepropertyofthepartytoinpuencemproperlytheactionsofa
party;
vV Oobstpuatisveeod
A deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the
investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materrajyede
investigation by Public Procurement RegulatoAuthority (PPRA) or any other
appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya into allegations of a
corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing, or
intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing itg1owledge of matters relevant
to the investigation or from pursuintheinvestigationpr

A acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the PPRA's or the appointec
authority's inspectiomndauditrights providedfor underparagraph2.3e.below.

b) Deynes more spegcally, in accordance with the above procurement Act provisions set forth
for fraudulentandcollusivepracticesasfollows:

"fraudulent practice"includesa misrepresentatiorof fact in order to inpuencea procurement

or disposal process dhe exercise of a contract to the detriment of the procuring entity or the
tenderer or the contractorandincludescollusivepracticesamongstenderersprior to or after
tendersubmissiordesigned to establish tender prices atyactal non-competitive evels and to
deprive the procuring entity of the begésof freeandopencompetition.

c) Rejectsa proposalfor award! of a contractif PPRAleterminesthat the yrm or individual
recommended for award, any of its personnel, or its agents, omsiisconsultants, sub
contractors, service providers, suppliers and/ or their employees, has, directly or indirectly,
engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coerciee pbstructivepracticesn competingfor the
contractin question;

d) Pursuant to theKenya's above stated Acts and Regulations, may sanction or recommend ftc
appropriateauthority (ies)for sanctioninganddebarmentof ayrm or individual, asapplicable
underthe ActandRegulations;

e) Requireghat a clausebeincludedin Tenderdocumentsand Requesfor Proposaddocuments
requiring (i) Tenderers (applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors, and Suppliers, and
their Subcontractors, Sulzonsultants, Service providers, Suppliers, Agents personnel, permit

the PPRA or any other appropriaathority appointed by Government of Kenya to ins;?eall
accounts, records and other documents relating to the procurement process, selection and/or
contract execution, and to have them auditegauditorsappointedby the PPRAr any other
appropriateauthority appointedby Government oKenyaand

f) Pursuant to Section 62 of the above Act, requires Applicants/Tenderers to submit along with
their Applications/ TTeedlearsatir opo sFaolrsmé a a ®
procurement document declarinthpat they and all parties involved in the procurement process
and contract execution have not engaged/wilbtengagen anycorruptor fraudulentpractices.
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1,F0,r the avoidance of doubt, a /garzy’s ineligibility to. be awarded a contract shalide, without
limitation, (1) applying for pre-qualy cation, expressing interest ia consultancy,and tendering, either

directly or asa norninatedstb-contractor, nominatedconisultant nominatedmandfactureror supplier, or

nominatedserviceprovider, in respecbrf suchcontract and(ii) enteringinto anaddendumor amendment
introducing amaterialmody cationto anyexistingcontract.

2 Inspections in this context usually are investigative (i.e., forensic) in nature. They involve raing
activities undertaken by the Investigating Authority or persappointeaby the ProcuringEntityto address
specy ¢ mattersrelatedto investigations/auditssuchasevaluatingthe veracityof an allegationof possible
Fraudand Corruption, through the appropriatemechanisms.Suchactivity includesbut is not limited to:
accessingnd examiningayrm's or individual'synancial records and information, and making copies
thereof as relevant; accessing and examining any other documents, data and inforratiether in hard
copy or electronic format) deemedrelevant for the investigation/audit, and making copiesthereof as
relevant;interviewing staffand other relevantindividuals, performing physicafnspectionsandsitevisits;
andobtainingthird party verk cationofinformation.
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7. FORMOFTENDERECURITY DEMANDBANKGUARANTEE

Bengciary: NOT APPLICABLE
Request fofendersNo:

Date:

TENDER GUARANTNEE:

Guarantor:

1 Wehavebeennformedthat héreinafter called "the Applicant") has submitted or
will submittothe Bengyciaryits Tender(hereinaftercalled"theTender"¥or theexecutionof

2. UnderRequedior TenderdNo. (otthéaro) .

3. Furthermore, we understand that, according to the Bgriary's conditionsTendersnust be supported
by aTendemguarantee.

4. Attherequestof the Applicant,we,asGuarantor,herebyirrevocablyundertaketo paythe Beng/ciary
anysumor sumsnot exceedingn total an amountof upon receipt by us of the
Beng/ciary's complying demand, supported by the Bgciary's statement, whether in the demand
itself or a separate signed documemicompanyingr identifying the demand statingthat eitherthe
Applicant:

(a) has withdrawn its Tender during the period of Taer validity set forth in the Applicant's Letter of
Tender (0the Tender Validity Periodd), or any

b) having been notied of the acceptance of f&nderby the Bengciary during theTenderValidity Period
or any extensiontheretoprovidedby the Applicant, (i) hasfailedto executethe contractagreementpr
(i) hasfailedto furnish thePerformance.

5. Thisguaranteewill expire:(a) if the Applicantis the successful'endererupon our receiptof copiesof
the contract agreemensignedby the Applicant and the PerformanceSecurity and, or (b) if the
Applicantis not the successfulendereruponthe earlier of (i) our receiptof acopyofthe Beng/ciary's
notiycationtotheApplicantoftheresults otheTenderingprocessor (ii)twenty-eightdaysaftertheend
oftheTendealidity Period.

6. Consequentlyany demandfor paymentunder this guaranteemust be receivedby us at the ofyce
indicatedabove oror beforethatdate.

[signature(s)]
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FORM OHENDER SECURITENDER BOND)

[The Surety shaylll in this Tender Bond Form in accordance with the instructions indicated.]

BONDNO.
1 BYTHISBOND [name of tenderer/as Principal
(hereinafter called ot he Principal 6) and

, authorizedto transact business in
KENYA a s Surety (hereinafter cal lyenty baundhuwnto S u
as Obligee (hereinaftaralledo t Rrecuring
Ent iin theésum of /amount of Bond] /, for the
paymentof which sum, well and truly to be made, we, the said Principal &udety bind ourselves,
our successors anassigngpintly andseverallyyrmly bythesepresents.

WHEREA#®ePrincipalhassubmittedor will submitawritten Tenderto the ProcuringEntitydated
the day of ,for thesupplyof
[nameofContractfhereinaftercalledthed Tender 6 ) .

NOW, THEREFORHE{ECONDITIONOFTHISOBLIGATIONs suchthatif the Principal:

a) has withdrawn itsTenderduring the period ofTendervalidity set forth in the Principal's Letter
of Tender( 0 tTéndeNalidityP e r i ar ahgextensiortheretoprovidedbythePrincipal;or

b) Cg\l{hr:g/ beennotiyed of the acceptancef its Tenderby the Procuring Entity during the Tender
Period or any extension thereto provided by the Principal; (i) failed to execute the Contract
agreement; or
(i) has failed to furnish the PerformanceSecurity,in accordancewith the Instructions to
tenderer§ 0 | T ThéProcuwirigEntity'sTenderingdocument.

Thenthe Suretyundertakego immediatelypayto the Procuring Entity up to the aboveamountupon
receipt of the Procuring Entity's/rst written demand, without the Procuring Entity having to
substantiate its demand, providéahat in its demandthe ProcuringEntity shall statethat the demand
arisedrom the occurrenceof any of theaboveeventsspecifyingwhich event(shasoccurred.

The Suretyherebyagreeghat its obligationwill remainin full force and effectup to and including
the date 30 daysafter the dateof expiration of the TenderValidity Periodsetforth in the Principal's
Letterof Tenderor any extensiortheretoprovidedbythePrincipal.

IN TESTIMONYHEREORhe Principal and the Surety have caused these presents to be executed

in their respectivenameghis dayof 20

Principal: Suret
CorporateSealwhereappropriate) y

(Signature) (Signature)

(Printed namandltitle) (Printednameandlitle)
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TENDERSECURING DECLARATION FORM

[The Bidder shall complete this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

SPPTTTTTTUTPPPPRPPRPPPPR [insert dateas day, month and year) of Tender Submission]

TenderNO.E é € € é € € é € € é € € é é e .[linsert number of tendering process]

""""""""""

I/We, theundersigneddeclarethat:

1

I/We understandthat, accordingto your conditions,bids must be supportedby a Tender Securing
Declaration.

I/We acceptthat I/we will automatically be suspendedrom being eligible for tenderingin any

contractwith the Purchasefor the period of time of [insert number of monthsor years]startingon

[insertdate],if wearein breach ofour obligation(s)under the bid conditions,becauseave 8 (a) have
withdrawn our tenderduring the periodof tendervalidity specyedbyusin the TenderingDataSheet;
or (b) having beennotiyed of the acceptanceof our Bid by the Purchaserduring the period of bid

validity, (i) fail or refuseto executethe Contract,if required, or (ii) fail or refuseto furnish the

Performancesecurityjn accordancevith theinstructionstotenders.

I/'We understandthat this Tender SecuringDeclaration shall expire if we are not the successful
Tenderer(s)upon theearlierof:

a) ourreceiptofacopyofyournotiycationofthenameofthesuccessfurendererpr

b) thirty daysaftertheexpirationofour Tender.

I/We understandhatif | am/we are/in aJointVenture the TenderSecuringDeclarationmustbein the

nameofthe JointVenturethat submitsthe bid, andthe JointVenturehasnot beenlegally constituted

at the time of bidding, theTenderSecuringDeclarationshallbein the namesof all future partnersas
namedn theletterofintent.

""""

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

/////////////////////////

Tenderer]

Datedoné é é é € € é é .dayofé € .6 é .€ . é é/Insertdateofsigning/Seabr stamp
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Appendix to Tender
Schedule of Currency requirements

Summary of currencies of th€enderfor [insert name of Section of tfi&orks]

Name of currency Amounts payable
Local currency:

Foreign currency #1:
Foreign currency #2:
Foreign currency #3:
Provisional sums expressed in local curren{ [To be entered by the Procuring Entity]
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8. COMMITMENT TO PROVIDE BENEFI@QWNERSHIP INFORMATION

I s 7z 7z £ z Z

, éééeeeeeeé
resident of
follows: -

in the Republic of

@D D
@D D
o -
D
D
D
D
o -
o -
D
D
D
D

1.THAT | am the Chief Executive Officer/Managing Director/Principal Ofycer/Director/
Authorized Officer of....& € € ..., (Insert name of the Companyho is
a Bidder in respect ofTender No. éééeeeé.ceecéeéeé. (I ns.
titte/description) adver t i sed b y(lnserérmmeéod the Procuring entit)the Procuring
Entity) and duly authorized and competent to make this statement.

2. THAT | do hereby commit to provide Bemgl Ownership Information in conformity with the Beneficial
Ownership Diclosure Form to the procuring entity upon receipt of iyatation of award in the event we
are the successful tenderer in this subject procurement proceeding. | fully understand that failure
furnish the procuring entity with the Bengcial Ownership Infamation within the period provided for
in the letter of award shall invalidate my award and may considered as refusal to enter into a writte
contract which is punishable under Section 41(1) (e ) of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal /
2015.

Name of the Firm/ Companyéééééééceceeceéeééééceeceeecte

s 7

Registered Physical Address of the Companyéécéée

Posta Addresséeéeéeééeecéeecéeeéeeéecéececeéececeéceecécec

Tel ephone Noéééeéeéééeéééeéeé Mobile Number ..86¢.

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

eee

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

é

([ON
([ON

Emai | Addr ess

D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
(9]

D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~

Name of Authorised Signatory

-
-
-
-
-
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D

Designati on

o
-
<
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N

Signat

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
N
(0]
(9]
8
8
8
8
(]
D
D
D
D

Dat eéé

D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~

Witnessed by

D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
D
-

Signature of Witness

ol
(N
ol
(¢}
(1))
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D~
D
D~
D~

Dat eé é é
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BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM

INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS: DELETE THIS BOX ONCE YOBAVE COMPLETED THE FORM

This Beneycial Ownership Disclosur e For mpuruartoReguajion 4 of the Comparees (@Benefipidl @wnes
Information) (Amendment) Regulations, 2082 case of joint venture, the tenderer must submit a separate Form fomeanherThe beneyci
information to be submitted in this Farshall be current as of the date of its submission.

For the purposes of this Form, a Beneyci al Owner of |mersoh&emndkben ar arrarigemen
or a natural person on whose behalf a ssantion is conducted, and includes those persons who exercise ultimate effective control over a legal person (T
arrangement.

Tender Reference No.: [/nsert identy cation n@ Name of the Tender Title/Description:
finsert name of the assignmé to:__[insert complete name of Procuring
Entity]
In response to the requirement in your n@tiation of award dated [insert date of nofcation of awardfto furnish additional information on
benegycial ownership: [select one option as applicable and delete the optionsaferiot applicable]

[) Wehere by provide the following berial ownership information.

Details of bengcial ownership

Details of all Beneficial Owners % of shareaperson | % ofvotingrights a | Directly or indirectly directly or
holdsin the company | person holdsn the having the right to indirectly
Directly or indirectly | company appoint a majority of the| exercises

board of the directors or| significant
an equivalent governing| influenceor

(Yes/ No) tenderer

No)

"""

FullName Directly----------- Directlyé é é é é .

%of shares | %of votingrights

Nationalidentity card number
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Details of all Beneficial Owners

% of shareaperson
holdsin the company
Directly or indirectly

% ofvoting rights a
person holdsn the
company

Directly or indirectly
having the right to

appoint a majority of the
board of the directors or
an equivalent governing

body of the Tenderer
(Yes / No)

directly or
indirectly
exercises
significant
influenceor
control over the
tenderer

[ company (Yes /
No)

or Passporhumber

PersonaldentificationNumber
(where applicable)

Nationality

Dateof birth /add/mm/yyyy]

Postabddress

Residentialaddress

Telephonenumber

Emailaddress

Occupationor profession

Indirectly----------
% of shares

Indirectly----------
%of voting rights

Full Name

Nationalidentity card number
or Passporhumber

Personaldentification Number
(where applicable)

Nationality

Dateof birth /add/mm/yyyy]

Postakhddress

Residentialaddress

Telephonenumber

Emailaddress

Occupationor profession

Directly-----------
% of shares

Indirectly----------
% of shares

rrrrr

%of voting rights

Indirectly----------
%of voting rights
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Details of all Beneficial Owners % of shareaperson | % ofvotingrights a | Directly or indirectly directly or
holdsin the company | person holdsn the | having the right to indirectly
Directly or indirectly | company appoint a majority of the| exercises
board of the directors or| significant
an equivalent governing| influenceor
body of the Tenderer control over the
(Yes / No) tenderer

[ company (Yes /
No)

e.t.c

II) Am fully aware that beneficial ownership information above shall be reported to the Public Procurement Regulatory Autigethet with other
details in relation to contract awards and shall be maintained in the Government Portal, published and mdidéy @wailable pursuant to

Regulation 5 of the Companies (Beneficial Ownership Information) (Amendment) Regulations, 2022

[Il) What is stated to herein above is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.

Name of the Tenderer.: ................. }[insert complete name of the Tenderer]

Name of the person duly authorized to sign the Tender on behalf of the Tenderer: ** [insert complete name of person adseduthsign the

Tender]

Designation of the person signing the Tender. ................ [insert complete title of the person signing the Tender]
Signature of the person named above.: ....................... [insert signature of person whose name and capacity aresapwn ab
Date this ....................... [insert date of sigpiday of....................... [Insert monthj, [insert year]
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PART It WORK REQUIREMENTS
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SECTION VY DRAWINGS

A list of drawings should be insertdtere. The actual drawings including Site plans should be annexed
in a separate booklet.

FIGURE C.1 - CULVERT ENTRY / EXIT STRUCTURE TYFES

TYPE 1 (ENTRY AND EXIT) TYPE 3 (ENTRY AND EXIT)
g !
g {
. {
====k MR T
! L __J .F - -
— N ==F==
!
a5 | B1 {
! i
TYPE 2 (ENTRY ONLY!) TYPE &4 (ENTRY AND EXIT ON ACCESS)

YY)
| T :

R— e + - -

u: - ;
. i"‘\"g
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NOTE:

Coding system has been used in describing the standardised designs of the
various culvert entry and exit structures. The code names consist of a
number

to specify shape and function as elaborated in above while the used
construction materials are identified through an alphabetic symbol as

follows:

A = Concrete block
B = Stone masonry
C = Dressed stones

An example code of “B2” would therefore stand for a drop inlet type
structure to be built in stone masonry.
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FIGURE C.5 - HEADWALL TYPE 3B (STONE MASONRY HEADWALLS)
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FIGURE C.6 - HEADWALL TYFE 4 ( FOR ACCESS CULVEKTS)
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FIGURE C.7- BEDDING AND HAUNCH PROFILES TYFES 1 & I

-
e-u.. h h
b %,
le e bl |
al d |a a d |a
c c
Diamecter 450 600 200 900
(D) (mm) {mm) {mm) 450 (mm){600 (mm)|  (mm)
Dimensions in (m) ) Dimensions in (m)
a Q.15 0.2 0.2 Q15 0.2 0.2
b 0.1 Q.15 .15 Q.1 0.15 0.15
& 0.86 1.12 1.48 086 1.12 1.48
d 0.56 0.72 1.08 0.56 0.72 1.08
(S 0.14 0.18 Q.27 Q.28 0.36 0.54
f (min.) 0.34 0.45 0.68 Q.34 0.45 0.68
x - - -
h 0.24 0.33 .42 038 0.51 0.69
i ;
fConcrete Volume in (m3/m) Volume in (m3/m)
016 | o3 | o4s 0z | oa7 | ose
Application | gy suberade condition; - Fair to poor subgrade
- Overfill > % Diameter: Condition;
- Seasonal waterflow only. - Overfill > % Diamcler,
- Scasonal waterflow only.
{Remarks - Use gravel material for back/ - Use gravel material for
overfill. back/ overfill.
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FIGURE C.8 - BEDDING AND HAUNCH PROFILES TYPES II & IV

|-

. ®

Diamcter 450 600 200 200
(D) (mm) (mm) {mm) 450 (mmY GO0 (mm)| (mm)
Dimensions in (m) Dimensions in (m)
a Q.13 0.2 0.2 0.15 0.2 0.2
b ol 0.15 0.15 0.1 0.15 0.15
c 0.86 1.12 1.48 086 | 112 | 148
d 0.56 0.72 1.08 0.56 Q.72 1.08
c 0.42 0.54 0.81 0.46 0.52 0.78
flmin) | 023 | 03 | 045 0.15 0.15 0.15
2 015 | 015 | 015
h 0.52 0.69 Q.96 0.81 1.02 1.38
i 028 0.35 0.45
Koncrele Volume in (m3/m) ‘olume in (m3/m)
026 | o047 | o7 037 | o061 | o082
A pplication | pyjy subgrade condition; - Fair to poor subgrade
- Overfill > % Diameter: Condition;
- Scasonal waterflow only. - Overfill > % Diameter;
- Scasonal watcrflow only.
[Remarks |- Use gravel material for back/ - Use gravel material for
overfill. back/ overfill,
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PLAN

150mm GROUTED
STONE PITCHING

. s

D
=]
=
20
STONE MASONRY TOE
X-SECTION X-X ON FOUR SIDES OF
STRUCTURE (200X30Cmm)
QUANTITIES TABLE
RED
- DIMENSIONS
Lross Sone muonry | 130mm
DA (m*) Grouted stone
scction pitching (ma)
A|B|C|D|E
Excavabon (md)
A | 4000 | w000 | €00 | Y000 | 4200 730 1.3 217
} 0000 | 1000 | 600 | 1000 | 4200 | 1e00 S o3
| 4000 | ve00 | 400 | 1000 | 3e00 700 120 1830
| soco | 1400 | 400 | vo00 | 3000 200 100 23,30
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